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CONTACT US

Suite CC 16B
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CAC CERTIFICATE




51 RC 1315202 ‘}
B CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION ¥
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA |

Certificate of mcorporation

i T hereby certify that
“ : OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

o is this day ineoeporated under the COMPANIES AND ALLIED i
i MATTERS ACT 1990 and that the Company is Limited By Shares.

0
Given under my hand at Abuja this 15th day of (February, 2076. :’

=

T T

BELLO MAHMUD

Sk

-h':-""" %
=

Registrar - General S ‘%
e



'F_r'"|
il & 4

uof‘f

RPOR-AT? FAIRS COMMISSION

L) NG \
%i;' S AR PATEMENT OF gﬂmm CAPITALAND KETURN OF ALLOTMENT
0. | Pussuant fo Section 35 & 129 -
k ) STRUMENT I THE
THE WATHIN IMETF
THE COMMISSICNER L
Company Number E?ngiégl: B T

QuUTY OF ../ et |‘11 e
anD THE U.jﬁ' THLH'—E R} g laT> R

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD | paggESSED ACTOR DINGL L4

COMAMISSI ahlr'? OF SYAMP DUTH

.-w-—‘-"'""
it L i g —

Company Name

-
e e ——

A, STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL

THE NOMINAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMP.

ONE MILLION NATRA

AMOUNT IN WORDS

DIVIDED iNT:
¥ BATE 1,000,000

B. RETURN OFALLOTMENT OF SHARES

Nuuber of shares allotted payable (n casi

Nominal amount of sharcs so allotted:
Amoun! puid or due and payvable on cach share:

Mumber of shares allolted {or consideration other than:

Amount to be treaded as paid on each such share: CORPORATE AFFAIRS CAMMISSION

VER] TCAT!ON

The consideration for which such shares have been allotted is as follhws: AP®

Dated this 0o day of N = — 20y oeee r—
B |

Ade | frotactanste Oda iy

MName of Director & Tel, No.

Signature of Director



NAME AND ADDRESS OF SHAREHOLDERS No. of Type of
Shares Shares
[ Allotted
i
Name: ADEDAMOLA OLATUNJI !
Address: SUITE C16 GBATA SHOPPING MALL. 1 GRAJA CLOSE, SURULERE.
' 400,000 | ORDINARY
Sy LAGOS s LAGOS
P.O. Box 4 Email :
=== T
Name: JAMEEL OLATUNJI .
Address; SUITE CCl6 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
| 300,000 | ORDINARY
i : |
City LAGOS State LAGOS
PO Box Emuil |
CORPoR Lt
Name: O i te 1o UHMISSIG
OLUFUNMBT ADESOKAN l/P"E-h:t;;“;ci ept, !
Address: SUITE CCl6 GBAJA SHOPPING.) i€ 1, -- SURULERES |/
e - = COPy }F 300,000 | ORDINARY
City LAGOS | Stae f AffGag. | <10
™ IEdN ! j“'“ e i | ..
P.O Box Email e, i)
T ---—_‘-"‘—'—:.:_-_- JI‘
J 1
Name: '
Address:
City State \ APV = ' —
| .-r'l_; 1“ "
PO Box Email 1 n e
Tan e "'":r' . “___‘..u"""‘"..‘
Abe Adodamda  Olabani;

Signature of Director

Name of Direetor & Tel. No.

Presented for filing by:

| )A€

Acereditation Number:

Name: )L R C{ 15 AYS O

: !
Address: g\uﬂl’f—- Lo Qmuﬁm-ﬁm&#-_ ,ﬁi_q_h-.g_. }\A,mm

Tel. No, & E-mail: (D% 22 LY %’U\

|L_Signau.n'erdft Datc:“—"’i: ) ’Lj | ]
|




=Farsanmen and smome
in case of individied und
maane of firms or corpryations

upcase-of fu o corporation Df".

**Usual restdential address
In case of individuals and 22§ Secretary of the Company

CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

o
sl

FORM CAC 2.1

PARTICULARS OF PERSON WHO IS THIE COM!’;&NY SECRETARY OF A COMPANY OR ANY
CHANGES THEREIN

Prersund fo S:%cﬁom 293
|

Company Number

Company Name
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

i
The above named Company hereby gives notice of the appointment of:

Sumame OLATUNJI
 Other Names | JAMEEL

aw

| SUITE
State LAGOS ] Tﬁiephﬂne No. | S~
PO Box [< - | e-mail '

Regisered office or prine pul
pmtice in case of fhom or | :

corporation Indicate whether change
In Secretary No
Abe arama g
Signature of Dircetor Signature of Director

Olufusmmt i Ak Sfean

Acdedlavmgla  Plabuay
Nume of Director & Tel. No.

Nanse of Director & Tel No.

Note: This Form st be accompanied by Board excerpls or re:snluliur'l of Company

Presented for filing by:

Name: R G L D O Aca‘edmuun Number: , o/4&L

Address: QUU-_\_\-- lo bmmmeLQ D I_AM_ ";}}m;l AN A

Tel. No. & E-mail: T % 2-Q -5 Vi |  Signature & Date:




CORPORATE AFFAT“"‘ COMMISSION

FORM CAC 7 |

PARTICULARS OF PERSONS WHO ARE FIRST DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
Pursuant te Section 35

Company Number

Company Name OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD |

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS ‘

L

Sumame: | opammir i R ——
OtherNames: | Apepamora | [Age [ oo
Matiouality NIGERIAN |
Residential Address SUITE CCl6 GBAJA SHGPPIIHG MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE SURULERE,
e o domy | agps ] | Sme: | LAcOs .
P.O.Box | | E-mail | Tel.No. |
I conseat to be a director of (he above named company
Signature nf‘\‘ b = :
2. . s : :
Sumame: OLATUNJI Fpde
Oiher Names: JAMEEL "
MNationality NIGERI /,}[/ 5 F EQ ane.
Residential Address NAME =
supfe 616 GRATA SH mﬂnc HATT ;e CLOSE SURULERE
City: | LAGos e, )] Siate: ___LAGUs -
P O Box | | E-nuail | | _“]*Hm-bro.._j;\]
et
I consent to be a director of the above named company i
Siganture D AMEE L SFrAIRS Conmmseroute__ 1 — OQ—16
3 “VERIFICATION
: ATPROVERAY
| Surname: ADESOKAN
Other Names: OLUFUNMBL 11 FEB 59165 | [ Age | ADULT
Nationality NIGERIAN |
Residential Address NAME i e
SUITE CCl6 G oP Lepeudc JJLOSE SURULERE,
City: | LAGOS 1 LAGOS
P O. Box [ J E-mail I | f Tel. No. |
Leonsent 1o be a director of the above named company | ,
Signature v 2 | Date ! / L (l'

|
|
|
|



4,

Suroame:;

Cithe” Names:

[Age |

“Nationality

Residential Address

City:

State: f

p. 0. Box r ] E-mail |

[ Tel.No. |

1 consent to be a director of the nbove named company

Signature

Date

>
Surname;

o ———

“Otlier Names:

LT

Mationality

Residential Address

City: |

| State: I

P. O. Box | E-mail |

[ Tel.No. |

| consent to be a director of the above named company

Signature

Date

.

Surname:

Other Names:

| Age |

Nationality

Residential Address

City: |

| ‘ State: |

P O Box j E-mail f

] Tel. No. i

I consent to be a director of the above named company

Signature

| Date

T

Surname:;

Other Names:

MNationality

Residential Address I| VEE{,p“n';FI .HT
e | Shate: | cco 708 C— |

P. 0. Box [ E-mail | [ T Wo."T_— )

[ consent to be u director of the Hy—— PR L e

Signature Mmm COMMISSION T

Note: - ,'i:.“:.‘_ L——'

-~
| Directors melude any person w \
person This should be indicate

the respective spaces provied.

ie called. A hody eorporate should be represenied by o natural

var
le space provided for surname while the name of the natural

cHgn

r TTni
f
ot

rg E,Beiumnmiulmilr. redielentinl address and signature of the natural person should be provided in

NAME .., ;
it fhe rngtu Prav e wrent formmetian-requisady plegsdattich f separate sheet containing the infarmation £% out in the

Pl Ifthere is insufficient spa
preseribed form | St s et
Presented for filing by =
Name:/&‘ ﬁ - VS ees O Accreditation Number: } D)‘é‘é
A dddress: uoeve L iy 1D AL Pl Miva ) A4

Tel. No. & E-mail: (50 REHG A e |

| Signature & Date: “—'_l' aq_ \’\—5” L




CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

FORM CAC7A

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, OR IN THE NAME, RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

OR POSTAL ADDRESS OF D[RECTDR SCapap :;;‘,ép a?

|

e .

“‘ Commigsiny |

|
Company Number 1315202 | 25 JAN 2119
" (i)
Company Name OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTT* R
4SuES. - ..i_'--' . B ; i
SECTION A - For Directors ceasing to hold office " 2 H"TL_'J
= S P, T tL_.
SN [Name Residential, Postal Address & Telephone Number [Date Ceasing ro hold office
OLUFUNMBI SUITE CC16, GBAJA SHOPPING MALL, 1 GBAJA
ADESOKAN CLOSE, SURULERE, LAGOS
P 140 ] 1=
PGS = 1) cGaTey ;
TRAN TS |
Ao oal L —~ 3
SECTION B - For Directors NE\‘T}? appointdi § W i
SN | Name ResiBhimat; Pﬂﬁhﬂ'ﬁﬁh&n -| Hate of Consent/ Signature
& Telephone Number™ Appointment
AYODEJT AWODI]JTf. OSHOLAKE STREET EBUTIE
I consent to be a director of the above named company: H‘\

& oA
SECTION C - For Change in name, residential ad{#‘?ss or postal address of Director~ {53

New Name 3
N e
ame meaNanﬁi\@;%% 2 : | p?‘ ) jL,.»'
Residential Address| New A :\“Ck" | .r'i::.\ X (I 1‘5 ﬁ 4 y
e \ oV
Al '.3_*:_""“::} \ ?q'?-
\ 3 LA & . ;-'i'
Postal Address New Address® /= T "\2&\ H sl
T A
Former /ti|_. 2. Y ﬁ_r;;:s;,\
7 B 7 ’;_T : L"'_
Date of Change ?):“

1002330 32 T &Mﬂ Ul

FERD DO



CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

FORM CAC 2A

RETURN OF ALLOTMENT (POST INCORPORATION)
Pursuani to Section 129

.-"’ »
Company Number 1315202 ‘ s WL
N

Company Name OMRON CONSTRUCTION L'ﬂQ‘“ 2 ' .ﬁ‘l VR #

\ q‘E-_V
SECTION A B n o ~.Q"W

= Hi % 1’ & 1 - -
Number of shares allotted payable in cash: ' I

" 3

CORPORATE aml . oo
! IRATE ARplss SCWRTET R ]

Nominal amount of shares so allotted: i f /
Amount paid or due payable on each share: f 25 Jp i "
! i foal
Number of shares allotted for consideration othersthen cash: [ ", iy T R y
T TR R G S

Amount to be treated as paid on each such share: ,’r ey f ,ffl l

| B SR e P
Consideration for which such shares have been allotted - v ’ o Sv

e et 7 T (=
THDTTY 1 o Nt
SECTION B - i b 6
< i (
Name N#ﬁf shares Allotted Type’ﬁf shares
Address - /
o

City | . |
2,
Name No of shares Allotted I Type of shares
Al:ld:ressJ i
City:

t [




WIVinwiy “WiIvw WS pawraew g [

RC: 1315202
SUITE CC16, GBAJA SHOPPING MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE SURULERE,
LAGOS

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1990
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
OF

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

At the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the above - named Company held at the
Company’s registered Office on O K- S day of ... dan...... » 2019, the
following resolutions were proposed

1. That AYODEJ| AWODLUJI JOHN be and s hereby Appointed as 3 director of the
company :

company / L,

A. ADEMOLA OLATUNJ] - i Dk,
. /s

B. OLATUNJI JAMEEL L

3. That OLUFUNMBI
company

of the

4.  Thatanew Form CAC7 be filed with the Commission to reflect the Change

DATED THIS“‘C DAYOF wcoucsc 8%, 2019,

ADE
(DIRECTOR)

JamLer
(DIRECTOR)




Ll

Name No of shares Allotted Tvpe of shares|
Address P
/'IJ
City State
4
Name No of shares Allotted Tvpe of shares
Address //
/]
City: State
5.
Name No of shares Allotted Twpe of shares
Address
City State
ADe é \ J AMEE L

Signature of Director Nog Signature uf Director
fko claaieta &LM {Eﬁ"@ / S Dowmas=X e b«é«-
Name of Director & Tel. No. ) Ddg ' ; ’ Name of Director & Tel. No.
Note:

If there is insufficient space in the form to'provide penasdbn required, please attach a separate sheet containing the

information required in the prescribed fo

3
A



SECTION C - Sﬁarehollder of the Company after this allotment.
1.

| Name QCLATUNJIADEMOLA No of shares Allotted Type of shares

Address SUITE CC16, GBAJA SHOPPING MALL 400,000 ORDINARY
I GBAJA CLOSE

City SURULERE | state [LAGOS |
7

Name OLATUNJIJAMEEL No of shares Allotted Type of shares
Address SAME AS ABOVE 300,000 ORDINARY
CITY State
3:

Name AYODEJI AWODIJIJOHN No of shares Allotted Type of shares
Address |6, OSHOLAKE STREET, 300,000 ORDINARY
City EBUTTEMETA | State[LAGOS

4. A

Name No of shareg/Allotted Type of shares
Address 7§

/f;,;‘\ y
City: State o é‘l :\ o
. "..r:-_ﬂs
ADNC /_\c.é"‘?{;:' JdPevace
Signature of Director fﬁ:“'v- ature of Director
-f- “5 - -

M.MA& 1 i:‘; a w~se L %M"I

Name of Director & Tel. No. 11.5;) Name of Director & Tel. No.

Note: 13?

If there is insufficient space un the
form containing the information reqtired in the prescribed format.

Presented for
filing by:
Name; AHMAD GIRAGI MUHAMMAD

Address HOUSE 4, BLOCK 3, BERGER QUARRY ROAD, MPAPE ABUTA-FET

08035049113 Signature & Date:

Tel. No. & E-mail:

o provide the information required, please attach a separate

Accreditation Number; NBA/IND /35525

(sl /o]

-

FErom

o —C—
~LAMissioN
R

!



OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

RC: 1315202
SUITE CC16, GBAJA SHOPPING MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE SURULERE, LAGOS

COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1990
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES /Qdf‘
SPECIAL RESOLUTION vﬁf“ﬁ‘ o
OF / S :

N

OMRON CONSTRUCTIONETS' Tl
c‘)

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA ‘:\
Q
&

0
At the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the above - named* Coms‘any held at the
Company’s registered Office on ......:...... day of ......9%2.........., 2019, the
following resolutions were proposed and duly passed as fnilows:
. “That following the transfer of 300,000 ordinary shares from OLUFUNMBI
ADESOKAN to AYODEJI AWODUI JOHN the new shares structure of the
company is now as follows:

SHAREHOLDER
A. OLATUNJI ADEMOLA 400,000
B. OLATUNJI JAMEEL 300,000
C. AYODEJI AWODIJI JOHN 300,000

2. That a new Form CAC 2A be filed with Corporate Affairs Commission, Abuja to
reflect the change.

DATED THIS... .0 veeTos senveesne DAY orja,ﬂ 2019.

A e T Avmes
(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)




NI I RV AT | POl kel
- | A
This instrument of transferis made the ... .. ks e day Of il v 0 2019

BETWEEN

OLUFUNMBI ADESOKAN of SUITE CC16, GBAJA SHPPING MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
LAGOS (hereinafter referred to as “The Transferor” which expression shall where t
context so admits include his heirs, agents, assign, executors and administrators) of ¢ 3 i Y‘\

A

part.

AND %P&Q
1

AYODEJI AWODUI JOHN of 6, OSHOLAKE STREET, EBUTTE M@

referred to as “The Transferee” which expression shall where th

his heirs, agents, assign, executors and administrators) of the secoyd part. rL".a

WHEREAS:

1. The Transferor is the beneficial owner of 300,000 shake hgﬁ
CONSTRUCTION LTD same having been fully paid for.

2. The Transferor desires to sell 300,000 shares out of the 300,000 shares held by him

and the transferee agrees to buy the said shares.

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

That in the consideration of the sum of N300,000 the receipt of which the Transferor hereby
acknowledges the Transferor hereby transfers 300,000 shares held by him in OMRON

CONSTRUCTION LTD

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunder set their hands an¢ seal this day, month
and year first above written.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED BY THE

WITHIN NAMED TRANSSFEROR

OLUFUNMBI ADESOKAN

hLM MB 4

TRANSFEROR

In the presence of :

Name: KENNETH AYEGBENI

Address: HOUSE 6, PIPELINE ROAD KUBWA, ABUJA
GccuPatlon. SECRETARY

Signature:... T s R R R TR VO

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED BY THE
WITHIN NAMED TRANSFEREE e
AYODEJI AWODLJI JOHN f Op s 2R - Wich

“TRANSFEREE
In the Presence of: €, e,
Name: AJOGWO CHRISTABEL
il

Address: HOUSE 3 BERGER QUARRY ROAD MPAPE, ABU

Occupation: BU SIN;ESS
IR E o 5 s SEUTROIEY reomesany B s uens S er Ea Rty



SECTION D - Directors of the Company from the date of this notice

|

SN'| Name Residential Address | Postal
1 ADEMOLA OLATUNJI SUTTE CCL6 GBALY SHIOPPING MALLL 1 GBAJA CLOSE. SURCLERE. |
' 1AGOS =
!

2. JAMEEL OLATUN]JI SAME AS ABOVE

.:"1YODE._]I :\'WODI_]I 6. OSHOLAKE STREET, EBUTTE META, LAGOS
JOHN

ADE
Signature of Director
. Name of Director & Tel. No.
INote: : o
1 If there is insufficient space on the form to provide the information required, please attach a separate sheet containing
the information set out in the prescribed form.
2 Where a director is resigning, copy of his resignation letter should be attached.
Presented for
S filing by:
Name: AHMAD GIRACI MUHAMMAD Accreditation Number: NBA /IND /35825
Address HOUSE 4, BLOCK 3, BERGER QUARRY ROAD, MPAPE ABU]A—.FFT .
Tel. No. & E-mail: 08035049113 Signature & Date: é ngzg [ 2{5? éi ( 6?



Certificate No:

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA '

| COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1990

— -

w COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM |

Incorporated this




THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATT,

OF
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD
The Name of the company is;: OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD
The Registered office of the company is situated in Nigeria.

The objects for which the company is established are: .
a) To carry on the business of a construction company and de {:cnstructmn

services of every description including the planning, &m\r&menl
estate developments, repairs, alteration, maj e ‘jn of cons\gmuctran
" \

works. &e\)\_ | p OV W

b) To carry on the business of construction §e 4 tEraﬂcns, _r_uali*e,,
acquire, lease, hire construction eguipm ng, \‘ton Tt ailwg dmways,
payphones, tarmacs, roads, houses, pipelkes, docks# cangie— e anks or
storage accommodation, reservoirs, piers a @I;i\lg ¥ plapty, 8r machrnery of

tion. ’
every descriptio L %Q

c) To carry on the business of construction, civil and structur4l works, mechanical works
electrical works, importers, exporters of construction equipments general merchants,
suppliers of general goods, buying agent, transporters, and distributors of
merchandise of every description whether consumable items or not.

d) To carry on the business of real estate, property developers, property management
and to employ the services of estate managers and soilt:ltOrs To acquire land,

buildings and real estate i o T o el Tririne—easements and other
proprietary right(s) and to hold, improye.alte, de: ‘;Eﬂ: "- rotherwme dispose
of the same. F‘!'ﬁ-}nquf pilion Urﬂ, '

TER I'lF 215
To carry on the business of rmport -- .rf’ 10 % , general suppliers,
general contracts; to buy, anufa anddeal in all articles, substances,
products, commedities, appligfices “and-things-used. fof., Qr..In/onnection with the
company’s business or required'for commenly Qr,) usuai ly Dough sold, manufactured,
or dealt in by persons carrying on any of thebos hetalt 1 ntjoned

f) To borrow or raise money in such manner as the company shall deem fit, and in
particular by the issue of debentures or debenture stock (perpetual or otherwise) and
to secure the repayment of any money borrowed, raised or owning, by mortgage
charge, or lien upon the whole or any part of the compan HereIR Or assets

(whether present or future). CrmMmISS

olw!ﬂ ;’E"A !ON

c
g)  Todo all such other things as may be n%ﬁ% nmm:z’r%gg
3

attainment of the above objects or any ¥ them. A

ive to the

The company is a private | Yes | Public -| Compa

IGMN e
The Share Capital of the Company is N1,000,004.00

Divided into 1,000,000 Ordinary shares of N1.00 each



We, the several persons whose names, addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being formed
into @ company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association and we respectively agree to
take the number of shares in the Capital of the company set opposite our respective names.

[S/N o Names, Addresses& | No. of Shares

| Description of Subscribers Taken by Signature
Each

] S . Subscriber

' 1. | ADEDAMOLA OLATUNJI 400,000 ADE

| SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,

| 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,

- LAGOS STATE

I! (DIRECTOR)

|

| 2. | JAMEEL OLATUNJI L 300,000 JAMEEL

| SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,

| 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE, | N IN THE

| o~ THE WITHI

:I (DIRECTOR) STAMP DUTIES CHARGEADLE Wikt

| puTY GF ¥ 2:?5?' HAZ RS

| A o ACCORINGLY

| cgw?m R OF 57/NP DUTIES

| 3. | OLUFUNMI ADESOKAN 300,000 T VM|

; SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING M

I 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE, i

! LAGOS STATE

[ (DIRECTOR)

:

DATED this 9

Witness to the above Signatures:
()
Name: A« A - LSS U

Address: Qi (= 10 Lapeomanic Pl
- o

%
Occupation:; LE—'C%"‘—':-— DIl LE




THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT 1990

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES -
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION (VR
ou\_‘( o QUTE \
oF

Cm“\ﬁs

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTBRAT-
| g

(PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 33 AND 34 OF THE COMPANIES AND ALLIED

MATTERS ACT NO. 1, 1990) HM
; R AR MBS e

The form and content of the Articles Of Asst Mx@ﬁé“many is in
accordance with; CERTH LT alion T
’?P TRUECppe

o Part I (Public Company Limited Vo). i
P‘ y . - Breohncsiiias; e ‘hu..--.l--.,lf
e Part II (Private Company Limited b i, STV -

e Part III (Unlimited Company) ]

Respectively of Table “A" in schedule 1 of this Act, with additions, omissions or

alterations as may be required in the circumstances




|"§flil' | Names, Addresses & Description of

Subscribers

' 1. | ADEDAMOLA OLATUNII

1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
LAGOS STATE
(DIRECTOR)

2, | JAMEEL OLATUNJI

1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
LAGOS STATE
| (DIRECTOR)

| 3. | OLUFUNMI ADESOKA
| SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOP
| 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULER
| LAGOS STATE
| (DIRECTOR)

SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,

SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,

Signature

A De

DATED this 2

Witness to the above qunatures:

Name: ./4 . N~ b 1 A=

‘“\I
Address: ng\ = \p krmubm g L }SL_A-:?___-r\—

~
Occupation: _( G~fe PRy L

PATE AFPRIRS COMMISSION

NVERIFICATION

APPROVED RBY




NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, OR IN THE NAME, RESIDE
POSTAL ADDRESS OF DIRECTOR

FORM CAC7A

Company Number

1315202

Company Name

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

SECTION A - For Directors

ceasing to hold offxe

Dhate AU TD

hold ofise

SN | Name Residertial & Postal Address
J.——~I —air 5
+Xm ‘ l.' I
] : { ‘E.I'IE e .
! JU“ aa} b ? ) |
SECTION B - For Directors Newly appoided — 27 » T S P
SN | Nane Residental, Postal Address & Date of
Telephone Number Appointment
1. EJEJE SUNNY 43, OKEARO LAMBE ROAD, L
IGHOTEGWONO  [GIWA, OGUN STATE 05/0({ 22

1 consent 1o be a durector of the above named company:

SECTION C - For Change in Wmm address or postal address of Director = =

a0

NodNine: | N\

Coment/Sgnature




Certificate No.

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIG

T oRPORATE T
THE COMPANIES AND ALLTERMATTER
ACT, 1998 & "

THE AMENDED

MEMORANDUM
AND

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF

OMRON CONSTRUCTION:

F i

DATE OF AMENDMENT... 12.... B84y orF . k-




Directors of the Company from the date of this notice

:_. -J_ .__ : T[i:;dm ,.".I-“{!:l._.__- » Posial Addres
ATUNII ADEMOLA Eum u?ﬂ BALA SHOPPING MALL. :
f SURULERE, LAGOS STATE

- CAFPALN Cle ks

o
ol

O TUN]I]MIEEL F\m—‘. AS ABOVE

WODIJI AYODEJL JOHN

OSHOLAKE STREET, EBUTTE
NMETA, LAGOS STATE

3. OKEARO LAMBE ROAD, GIWA,

IGHOTEGWONO

1 Sy i 1 o

De

e ..'WGEEMII?

. Aremda

o7 & Tel No.




OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

RC: 1315202

,UI‘TE A SHOPPI’\(: MALL, 1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE, LAGOS STATE

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1

COMPANY LIMITED BY SH e;’;:;;w%
Sty o  gp A
~ OMRONCONSTRUCTIO LT

‘-Ge_neml Meenng ut the above - named Company held at the
‘Office, the following resolutions were proposed and duly

.:Qzﬁﬂ-ﬂ QaGﬁmmissioﬁ 1o reflect the Changes.

"".
|r—‘

< - ¥ - ﬂ"hrq R s !
TERTRE t‘ﬂ:ﬁ"? 'P"_lh senes iminﬂq:i,."r,_. 2020_
A A= e

- .

. = -:'.;._.- -



We. the several persons whose names, address and description are subscribed. are desirous of being
formed Into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association and we respectively agree to
take the number of shares in the Capital set opposite our respective names.

'§/N  Names, Address & Description Of
Subscribers

ADEDAMOLA OLATUN] SIGNED

SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPIN _ALL. >
1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
LAGOS STATE

(DIRECTOR) L3

JAMEEL OLATUN]JI 300,000 SIGNED
SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,
- | | 1GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,

Rt LAGOS STATE

| aahsi (mazcrom
il i)
| Agen i 300,000 | SIGNED

,;‘_"mmmnnssomu
| SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING'MA

uMP;APE, ﬂBU!ﬁ-.

4"‘-—.—,1-1— -




u{} - ' &
THE FEDERAL REPUBL‘C DF NIGER]A AN “

IJ
e

COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTE-R§_ACT;:}99U

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

.{puasum TO SECTION 33 AND 34 OF THE COMPANIES AND
'ALLIED MAmas At:'r NO 1,1990)

1||‘i} "!' |\. 5. o A

\ d content of the Articles of Assuc" tion of this company is

lshua mﬁ- n- nyleltedTbysh
o ...-"-—' I‘,!,l‘-_|[|]|1‘, e




SN Names, Address & Description Of Subscribers

—

J e = ___,..:-""" b
~ ADEDAMOLA OLATUNJF™" .
SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MAEL{ we 7P '
1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE, gl [
LAGOS STATE et
(DIRECTOR)
JAMEELOLATUNJL &~ SIGNED
SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MALL,
1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
| LAGOS STATE

(DIRECTOR)

) OLUFUNMI ADESOKAN SIGNED

SUITE CC16 GBAJA SHOPPING MAL
1 GBAJA CLOSE, SURULERE,
LAGOS STATE




THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

i
/ COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1990

f COMPANY LIMITED BY.§HARES .

OMRON CO
1. The Name of the Company is: OMRU ._/ UCTION LTD
2. The Registered Office of the Co fany is >
3. The Objects for which the Company i5es N
a) To carry on the business ol'e Y s of all descriptions, u?ﬂrjwr or not
ruction, c i

categorized as engineering Cajs
water and chemical engineering deslgnm L
install, maintain and repair. 7

b) To carry on business or trade of g@hcrif ngineering contractors consultants for works
and supplies of all construction equ!ﬁfnem of all kinds and descrifitions, 1Q.€
business as manufacturers, installers and maintainers, repairers ang E“ﬁf“"i“ﬁ of
components and products in engineering services.

¢) To carry on the business of a construction company and
every description including the planning, design, erecy B
repairs, alteration, maintenance and demolition of constructe

d) To carry on the business of construction services, maingé
lease, hire construction equipment and construct railwayg
roads, houses, pipelines, docks, canals, bridges, tanks or stor:
piers and other works, plant or machinery of every description.

‘) To carry on the business of construction, civil and structural works, mechanical works,
electrical works, importers, exporters of construction equipments, general merchants,
suppliers of general goods, buying agent, transporters, and distributors of merchandise of
every description whether consumable items or not.

f) To carry on the business of real estate, property developers, property management and to
~ employ the services of estate managers and solicitors. To acquire land, buildings and real
~ estate of any description including easements and other proprietary rights(s) and to hold,
~ improve, alter, develop, let, sell or otherwise dispose of the same.

--_f'ﬁ,ﬁ",r.:,: .

: _J_,.;gql_t_he.-buﬁness of import, export, trading, marketing, general suppliers, ge

cts; to buy, sell, manufacture and deal in all articles, substances, products?cnm;nsndr:flzl
nd things used for or in connection with the company’s business or required for

| l{%&:ﬁ sold, manufactured, or dealt in by persons carrying on any of the



* ] Purate Affairs Commission

ed Under The Companies And Allied Maners Act 1, 1998)
26" March, 2020
RC: 1315202

Dear Sir,
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

I refer to your special resolution dated 20" February, 2020 presented for filing on
24™ March, 2020 altering the Memorandum of Association of the above named

company.,

I wish to inform you that the alteration has been registered with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

x‘ \,&_ 1(_,*. AL Q
SARAYU MJ\MA SHAFII

(Director, Registry)
FOR: REGISTRAR-GENERAL

The Director,

Omron Construction Lid,

Suite CC16 Gbaja Shopping Mall,
| Gbaja Close, Surulere, Lagos.

Receipt No.CAC/RRR/3203-8825-4509 of 24/3/2020 for N8, 161.25K

sroscenl, O Agutyl lronsl Stroot, Maltama, PAMB, 188, Gark, Atija - Nigoeria
) Fox: 00-46 18821

ficac.govng Wabsite: hitp iwww.cac.gov.ng




TAX CLEARANCE &VAT CERTIFICATE




Name of Company

RC NO

Date of Incorporation

TIN

Effective Bussiness Address

Fif

yibiRy,

%
-’—

a

5

o ok
¢!
LIRS

TGC NQ
TAX OFFICE
DATE

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

+ RC1315202

+ 15-02-2016

: 19632801-0C1
BLOCK 94 PROVIDENCE STREET LEKKI PHASE 1, LAGOS LEKKI

LAGOS

ORIGINAL COPY

: 10617685
: MSTO AJAH(AL)
I 07-May-2020

This is to certify that the above named company has rendered Income Tax,Value Added Tax,Information Technology
Development Levy, Education Tax.as well as other tax returns and paid the assassed laxes In accordance with the relevant tax
laws for all years including the past three assessmenl years as detalled hereunder:-

Assessment Year shidiars Assessment Year akra Assessment Year R
2017 2018 2018
Turnover 79,144,818.00 79,144,818.00 32,393,886.00
Assessable Profit/Loss 2,379 257.00 2,379,257.00 914.471.00
Total Profit 793,085.74 783,086,00 304,823.67
Tax Payable 237,928.00 237,926.00 9144710
Tax Paid-Companies
Misorie Tax Raoeintiflo ZIBFIRS/EA4340 ZIBIFIRSIEA4327 ZIBIFIRS/582400
Date 16-Mar-2018 16-Mar-2018 08-Nov-2018 !
Tax Outstanding(!f any) NIL NIL MIL
Petroleum Profit Tax
Receipt No. & Date
Tax Outstanding(If any) NIL NIL MIL
“Mature of Assassment:(ijBest of Judgement(iiSall Assessmant(iii Minimum Tax(viPre-Operation Levy{POL)
{wiGovernmenti Additional Audii, investigation)(vi)Others(Please Spacify)
Source of Income ;
Other comments
This Certificate Expires On 31st of December 2020
(Not Later than the end of the current year of Assessment)
CLARA ATAIGBUA OBASI

Official Stamp Impression

Tax Controller

Name & Rank Of Approving Officer




Our Ref No:

'FE DE‘-“(

F IHS

Puauas ‘P
Il pays to pay your (aves

AJAH MICRO & SMALL TAX OFFICE
BLOCK 114, PLOT 8A, AKIOGUN ROADIONIRU NEW MARKET,
OFF LEKKI-EPE EXPRESS WAY, LEKKI PHASE 1, LAGOS.
Talephona:DE1T0146833, Em;lum.nm. Wumnﬂ
wwrw.firs. gov.ng
TIN: 19632801-0001 : 2 12™ AUGUST, 2016
' ate:

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR,

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD

PLOT 1, BLOCK 94, PROVINDENCE STREET,
LEKKI PHASE 1, LAGOS.

Dear Sir

TIN: 19632801-0001

Further to your submission of Value Added Tax (VAT) Registration Form, Census Form and other related
documents to this office, | wish to inform you that your company has been registered as Value Added
Tax (VAT) Collection Agent (Registerad Person), in line with Sections 8 and 9 of VAT Act 2007.

You are expected to keep records and books of all transactions, import and activities relating to Taxable
goods and services as are sufficient 1o determine the corract amount of tax due

(Sec. 9, VAT Act) and to render_to the Board monthly returns of purchases or supply made

(Sec. 12, VAT Act),

Above Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) is unigue to your company. Quote it on invoices,
to your client(s) customers for the purpose of deduction and remittance of Taxes on your behalf.

Thank you,

Yours faithfully,

7
i

( T
Obasi, C. J\% {ME}HJ

-\ Tax.Cantr&fEer

Ajah MSTO
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OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
RC : 1315202

ANMUAL REPORT AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER, 2017

MESSRS COLAITAN ADISA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
LAGOS, MIGERIA
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OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
RC : 1315202

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 2047

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

B0OARD OF DIRECTORS

Habeeb Clalekan Qkunola chairman / ceo
Tobi Neah Onile-Ere

OMarohunsebi Adebayg Samson

COMPANY SECRETARY
Za,0ba Oyekan Esale
Lekkl Phase 1

Lagos State

REGISTERED OFFICE

Block B House 1¢ YWale Qzun Sireet
Apraham Adesanya Estate

Lekki Ajah

L.agns Slale

BANKERS
Zanith Bank
Diamond Bank

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Wessre Olaitan Adisa & Co

[Chartered Accountants]

700 Allen Avenue,

{3rd Floor) Shadaiu Plaza,

Beside Mikky Africanz Flaza

Ikeja. Lagos

Tel: +2348050891851, 08036126232

Email: olaitanadisaco@gmall.com
Websitewww olaitanadisaco.com



OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS j
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017 |

2017 %
#'000 change
Revenue 79,144,818 100
Profit hefore taxation 1,485,615 100
Profit after taxation 1,200,104 100
Total equity 4.381,772.38 100
Deposit for sales 2,161,6568.37 100
Toral assets 12.694,333.24 100
© Total liabilities B,332,560.86 100

Authorized share capilal 1,000,000.00
Issued and fully paid share capital 1,000,620.00
FPER SHARE DATA:
Based on 1000,000
izsued and fully paid ordinary shares of 100k each
Earnings per share _ 120
Total assets per share 1,259.43




OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
REPQORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017

1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !
The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements of the
company for the period ended 31st December, 2017, '

RESULTS FOR THE PERIOD N . !
Frafit before taxation 1,485_514,3
Taxation {285,510 =.]I
Frofit (Loss) after taxaticn transferred 1o equity '1.2130_,1_05._5!5
LEGAL FORM

The company was incorporated under the Companies and Allied Matters Act [CAP. 37)
as a limited liability company on 15th February 2016 and it shares are cwnéd by 100%

PRIMCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The grincipal activities of the company during the period remained as a Procurement and
General senvices

OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE
The ownership structure of the company is as follows
Shareholdings as at 31 December 2017

Number of sharag

Linit B
Adedamola Olatunji 400,000 40.00
Jamee! Olatunji 300,000 30.00
Olufunmbi Adesokan . 300 000 30.00
1,000,000 100.00

—=s=s=EEss SEna=

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES :
The directars are responsible for the preparation of the financial staternents which give 3
true and fair view of the state of affairs of e company as at the end of each financial year.
and of the profit or loss for that period, and comply with the Companies and Allied Matters
Act CAP C20 LFN 2004 In doing so they ensure that,
proper accounting records are maintained:
internz! control procedures are instituted which, as far as is reasonably pessible
safeguard the assets and prevent and detect fraud and other irregulanties:
applicable accounting standards are followed,
suitable accounting policies are adopted and l:dnmsfent.';.r applied
= Judgemenis and eslimates made are reascnable and prudent and
* Ihe going-concern hasis is usad, unless 1t Is inappropriate to presume that the
cempany will continue in business,



OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED !
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS i

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017 . fl

T

10

PLANT & MACHINARY, M/V AND EQUIPMENT "
Movements in fixed assets during the year are shown in Ngle 4 on page 13 hn the opinion of the
dirgctors. none of the items of property, plant and equipment is impaired

DONATIONS:
Mo donation

PERSONNEL

Employment of disabled persons
Though the Company does not have disabled workers on ils payroll at presenl il dees nct
discriminate in its employment policy

8 — o ——_

. Health, safety and welfare

The Company provides healthcare facilities for its staff whilst all essential safety regulations are
observed in the sites and offices to guarantee maximum protection of employees at work,

. Employee training and participation

Staff are kept abreast of up-lo-dale techmigues in the industry through various in-house and
outside training courses, Management engages In constant dialogue with fis employses
particularly on matters affecting their work and welfare

The auditors, Messrs Olaitan Adisa & Co. (Chartered Accountants), have indicated their
willingness to continue in office in accordance with Section 357(2) of the Companies and Alligd
Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004 A resolution will be proposed authorising the directors to
determine their remuneration at the next Annual Generai Meeling

Lagos, Migeria BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

!iz :li"! ) EE:
2018 ompany Secretary



700, Allen Avenue,
{3rd Floor), Saadatu Plaza,
Beside Nikky African Plaza,

Olaltﬁ_ﬂ Adl@ﬁ CO \ ITI;ErJauaLuaf 6126232

(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) E-mail: olaitanadisaco@gmail.com

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
We have audited the financial statements of OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD.on pages 9 to
16 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December, 2017, the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in equity, and the
summary of significant accounting policies.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial siatements in accordance with companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on these financial siatements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nigerian Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obfain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial siatements. The procedures selecied depend on the auditors'
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments, the auditors
consider internal controls relevant fo the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order fo design audit procedures that are appropriaie in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s intemnal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION
In our gpinion, the financial statemenls give a true and fair view of the financial position of

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LTD as at 31 DECEMBER, 2017 and of its financial performance
and cash flows of the company for the peried then ended in accordance with the Companies
and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 and Interpretations issued by Intermnational

Accounting Standards Board.



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL REQUIREMENTS
The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and
report 1o you on the following matters. We confirm that:

i We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii.  In our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Company, so far as il
appears from our examination of those books. and

iil.  The Company's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income
are in agreement with the books of account.

Lagos, Nigeria
2018 FRCr2014NCAN/O000006400
Faor; Olaitan Adisa & co

{Chartered Accountants)




OMEON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF AGCOUNTING FOLIG ES

BOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEWBER, 207

1 General informatlon
The company was incorporates uncer the Companies Act {Cep 37) &8 a limited lizkilily company an 15th Februsry 2016 | The principal
activities ol the company is Construction and General services

2 Slgnificant accounting polieles ]
A summary of the prinsipal szcounting pelices appled consistenily throughout the current & proceeding yesrs is =21 oul below -

BASIE OF ACCOUNTING !
The financial staiements ars prapared under the histoncal cosl canvenban & comaly with fhe sistemert of accou nling slandards ssued by ha

Accounting Board * |

FIAED ASSETS
Fingd siaets are stated 5t coslleas accumulaled depreciation

DEPRECIATION
Deprecishon of fixad assets iz calzuleled Lo wite off their cost on & straight line Dasis over the sstimatad Useful (s of (he sssets conesrnad

at the lollewng rates

Plant EMachinery 10%
WMotar Vehicle 281,
Office Equipment 16%
Furniture & Fitlings 8%
Gangratar

REPAIRS & RENEWALS
Normal repeirs & rénewls are writton off as |ncurred '

DEBTORS & PREPAYMENT =
Special provesion & made in respect of debis that are Aot recoverabie il @)



Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Debtors and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Ordinary shares capital
Directors Current Accounts

Retaineg Eaming
Total equity

Liabilities
Current lia bilities
Creditors and accryals
Taxation

Total current liabilities

Tolal Liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Dirg

OMRON CONSTR UCTION &

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
AS AT 318T DECEMBER

Notes

(o]

The financiakstatemeants and explanatary notes on pages 12 ¢
: February, 2018 ang signed on its behal

2017
w

| 3,685,537,50

8,000,000.00

| 8,795.74
— . B79574
| 9,008,795.74

—-—'_—.__________-_
_12,694,333.24

1,000,000.00
2,161,668.37
1,200,104.01
_ 4,361,772.38

8,047,050.00
285,510,868

e
8,332,560.86 .
%ﬁ

£,332,560.86

12,694,333,24

28 were approved by the Board of



Revenue

Direct Cost

Gross profity|loss)

Other Income

Operating expense

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017
Motes

13

14

Result from operating activities

Finance incame
Finance cost

Net finance (cost)/income

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Profit per share

]

2017
(3
79,144,817 59

(67,273,084.58)

11,871,722.64

{10,297,378.11)

1,674,344.53

(88,729.66)

{88,729.66)

1.485,614.87

(285,510.88)

1,200,104.01

2.40

MNote: The explanatory notes on page 12 to 28 are to be read with these financizl statements

10



OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2157 DECEMBER, 2017

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 1

LEN]

Tax pald
Total cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
FPurchase of PP E
MNet cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Share capital

Directors Current Account

Net ¢cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents at 31 Dec 2016
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Dec 2017

2017
i

1,426,307 .37

1,426,307.37

(4,575,180.00)

-(4,575,180.00)

1,000,000.00 -
2,161,668.37

3,161,6€8.37

8,795.74

8,785.74

1



OMRON CONSTRUCTICN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

At st Jan. 2017
Profit for the year ended 31/12/2017

Fund injection/movement during the year

At 31st Dec, 2017

Share Directors Current Profit and Total
capital Account loss acount equity
s = =] =
1,000,000.00 . 1,000,000.00
1,200,104.01 1,200,104.01
2,461.668.37 2,161,668.37
1,000,000.00 2,161,668.37  1,200,104.01 4,361,772.38

12
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OMRON CONSTRUCTION LWITED
NOTES 7O THE FINAKGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST OECEMBER, 2017

? OTHER RECE{VABLES AND PREPAYMENTS
Trade Debior

3 TASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and casn nelancss

Balance a5 giated in statsment of Nnand sl asitian

Cashand cash sgquivalents

4 EHARE CAPITAL
1 Authorised:

2 lssusd and fully paid:

5 TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES
Trade Crediiors
Accrued Expanses
4t Fogs

& TARATION
Statement of profit ar lass
Currenl income 1ax
Educalion tex
Tax charped to sistement of profif or loss

Current Income tax payabla

The movement n current tax balance & as loliows
A2 1 dan

Charge for the yesr

Payments during the year

AL M December

The prowision fo INGOME 18X i3 Mased on lhe
provision of the Companies Income Tax Acl (LFN
CAP €0) as amendad Lo date while education tax is
based on Education Tax &ci No 7 CAF B4 LFN,
2004

T FROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

The foliowing Items have Bees charpedicredii=d) In amvipg

al profil before tax
Ceprecistion
S18T cosls

Finence cosi
And crediting

i CPERATING REVENUE

& CASHFLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
1 Reconcillation of net loss ta oparsting loss

befare working capitai changes
Profi before tax
Adjustments far nen cash items:
Deprecislicn of plant And souoman WY A £ F
Operating (less)iprofl
betore working capital changss

2 Working capital changes
Decreasel|ncresse) in deblors and FERaymanis
{Detresse)increase in cradiars and accrusls
Nel changes In working capital

Cash generated from opsration

T

2017
N

5,000,300,00
= f
5,000,000 0¢
SEEmmmm=oEST
n
E.T86/74
.
870874

B.7e8T4

1,000.000.00

==z=umpsw=
2017
W

7.Ba97,050.00

160, 000,00
AT 050,

23782471
47,588,158
285,610,

2B5 51088

28561685

853642 50

reo.000.00
BR.TISER

]
7914481759

L

148581407
88364250
23T IRT ST

{9,000,000.00]
§,047,050.00

(992, 950.00)

142630737



OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMEER, 20417

2017
10 EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
i
Remuneration )
The total staff cost amounted to TZD .000,00
11 GUARANTEES AND OTHER FINAMNCIAL COMMITMENTS
1 Contingent liabilities

There were no known contingent liabilities as al the date of these

financial statemants
2 Capital expenditure

Cantracted but not provided for in the financial statemeants il

Authorised by the directors but not contracted for il

3 Financial commitments
The directors are of the opinion that all known habilities and
commitments have been taken into account in the preparation of the
financizl statements under review. These liabilities are relevant in
assessing the company's state of affairs. '

12 RELATED COMPANY'S TRANSACTIONS
Mo related party transactions during the year

13 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There were no Known post balance sheet evenis of material effect to the financial
statements as at the accounting date.

14 EARNINGS AND NET ASSETS PER SHARE

Earnings and Net assets per share are based on the number of shares in issue as at
each accounting date

15



OMRCON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIQD ENDED 318T DECEMBER, 2047

Scheduled
DIRECT COST

Director matenals
Sub-Contract
Director Labour

2017
b
33,536,547.48
20,181.928.49
13,454,618.99

67,273,004.95

Sommmsosoascs
Schedule2 2017
ADMINISTRATIVES EXPEMNSES b
Depreciation 893,642.50
Insurance 105.000.00
Electriciy 240,000 00
Motor vehicle expense 2,535,000.00
Office expense 1,018.200.00
Postzge and communication 562,000.00
Printing and Stationzry 427,000.00
Securily expenses 330,000.00
Adverlisernents and promotions 135,000.00
Renl and Rates "~ 41550000
Repairs and mainfenance 754.100.00
Salanes and wagss 720.000.00
Lepcal travels and agcomrmodation 1,386,535.61
Audit Fees 150.,000.00
Leyal and olher prefessionsl charges 625,000.00

10,287,378.11

Scheduled 2ety
Finance Cost =
Inferes! and simitar charges B8, 720.69
88,729.66
ENEEmsssomss

16
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Directors’ Report

For the year ended 31 December 2018

The Directors present their report on the affairs of Omron Construction Limited ("The Company®),
together with the financial statements and independent auditor’s report for the year ended 31
December 2018

Principal activity and business review

The Company was incorporated under the Laws of the Federal Republic of Nigerla on 15 February
2016 as a private limited liability company. The principal activity of the company is to deal in civill
construction, project development & management, building sale & maintenance, ICT and general
business support services, The Company commenced operational activities on 01 January 2017.

Reporting framework

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
{IASB). Additional information required by national regulations is included where appropriate.

Operating results
The following is a summary of the Company's operating results:
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
H L

Revenue 32,393,686 79,144 818
{Loss)/profit before taxation (127,767) 1,485,614
Taxation (109,717) (285,510)
{Loss)/profit after taxation {237,484} 1,200,104

Dividend
Mo dividend has been recommended by the directors during the year ended. [2017: nil).
Diractors and their Interests

The directors who held office during the year and to the date in this report as required to be
disclosed under section 275 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP €20, LFN 2004 are as

Name of Directors Nationality
Olatunjl Ademola Migerian
Ofatunji Jameel Migerian
Ayodeji Awodiji John Migerian

Diractors’ Interast in Contracts

In accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, nene of
the directors had direct or indirect interests in contracts or proposed contracts with the Company
during the year,

Charitable Danations

The Company made no contributions or donations to charitable organlzations during the year {2017:
nil).

Fud
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Shareholding structure
The shareholding structure of the Com pany is as follows:
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Number of Number of
Ordinary shares of M1 each shares held shares held
Olatunji Ademola 400,000 400,000
Olatunji lameel 300,000 300,000
Ayodeji Awodiji John 300,000 300,000
1,000,000 1,000,000

Human Resources

(a) Employee Consultation and Training
The Company places considerable value on the invalvement of its employees in major policy
matters and keeps them informed on matters affecting them as employees and on various
factors affecting the performance of the Company. This is achieved through regular meetings
with employees and consultations with their representatives.

(b) Dissemination of Information
In order to maintain shared perception of our goals, the Company is committed to
communicating information to employees in as fast and effective 3 manner as possible. This is
considered critical to the maintenance of team spirit and high employee morale.

(c) Employment of Physically Challenged Persons
The Company has no physically challenged persans in its employment. However, the Company’s

emplovment palicy does not discriminate against any individual for reason of his/her infirmity as
each employment case is purely treated on merit.

(d) Employee Health, Safety and Welfare
The company has a well established Environmental Health and Safety (EH&S) management
system, which formalises EH&S processes, procedures and programmes and provides for
integration of EH&S issues into business planning and operations.

Events after the reporting date

There were no events after the reporting period which could have a material effect on the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2018 and loss attributable to equity holders on that date
other than as disclosed in the financial statements,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is disclosed in Mote 6 to the
financial statements.

Auditors

In accordance with Section 357 (2] of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, |

Messrs Tope Kuyoro & Co. have indicated their willingness to continua in office as the Company's |
auditors,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Mo

Reglis Maestro Consulting

Company Secretary

Lagos, Nigeria.
(F1/11/2019
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Relation to the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 December 2018

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 334 and 335 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of its
financial performance for the year. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Company and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP
€20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No 6,
2011.

b) establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities; and

c] prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates, and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and in the manner required by Companies and Allied
Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act, No 6, 2011.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statemants give a true and fair view of the state of
the financial affairs of the Company and of its loss for the year ended 31 December 2018. The
Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied
upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial
control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a
going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

4 Pedbat

Ayodeji Awodiji John Olatunji Jameel
Director Director
inke st I (T | FEDEMAL INLAKD REVENUE sF.F:-.E!E"' Ay
FIAG:  MSTO AJAH

12 NOV 2089

RE @Ivr—:o |
!m'm.% 2C.

It pays 1o pay your lares
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TOPE KUYORO & CO.

(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Omron Construction Limited
Report on the Audit of the Finonciol Statements

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Omron
Construction Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 December 2018 and of the Company's financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and In the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria 2004 and the
Financial Reparting Council of Nigeria Act 2011,

We hawve audited the accompanying Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the statement
of financtal position as at 31 December 2018, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of
cthanges in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Company In accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements in Nigeria, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements, We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

hanagement is responsibla for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises the informat;an
inc'udea in the Directors' report and statement of Directors' responsibilities, but does nct include the
Financial Statements and our auditer’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financlal Statements does not cover the Cther Information and we do not express any
form of 2ssurance conclusion thereon.

In connecticn with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is te read the Other
Information and, in dolng so. consider whether the Other Information Is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the auait or otherwise appears to be materially
misstaced. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaterment
of tnis other information, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to repaort in this regzrd.

Golng Concern

The Company’s Financial Statements have been prepared using the going concern basis of accounting.
The use of this basis of accounting is appropriate unless management either intends to liquidate ths
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. As part of our audit of the
Financial Statements, we have concluded that managsment’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements [s appropriate.

* Audit ® Tax ® Concultancy



Management has not identified a material unicertainty that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern, and accordinglv none Is disclosed in the financial statements.
Based on our audit of the Financial Statements, we also have not identified such a material
uncertainty.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards in the manner required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20. LFN 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Acy,
2011, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibilitles for the Audit of the Finanrial Stotements

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether the Finandial Statements are free from material misstataments.

Repiri on Other Legol and Regulatory Requirements

The Companles and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20. LFN 2004 requires that in CArrying out our audit we
consider and report to you on the follow ng matters

We confirm that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knewl adge and belief
waere necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i) the company has kept proper books of actounts so far as it appears from our examination of thoze
beoks and we have received proper returns adequate for the purpose of our auait;

i) the compary's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income are In
Agreement with rne hooks of account,

Chief Tope Kuyoro
FRC/2015/ICAN/00000012494

Far: Tope Kuyoro & Co G& November, 2010
Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigeria




Statement of Financial Position

Financial statements for the year endad 31 December 2018
Tapether with Directors’ ond Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

As at 31 December 2018
Note 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
M o
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipment B B,676,839 3,685,538
8,676,839 3,685,538
Current assets
Trade and other recelvables 7 2,966,461 8,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 8 432,765 8,796
3,399,226 9,008,796
Total Assets 12,076,065 12,694,334
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital g 1,000,000 1,000,000
Retained earnings 21 962,620 1,200,104
1,962,620 2,200,104
Current liabilities
Trade and other liabilities 10 9,718,218 10,208,720
Current tax liabilities 11 395,227 285,510
10,113,445 10,494,230
Total liabilities 10,113,445 10,494,230
Total liabilities and equity 12,076,065 12,694,334

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 04 November 2019 and

signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by the directors listed below:

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.

e RS v L ALEE REANICL
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Ayodeji Awodiji John
Managing Director

Olatunji Jameel

Director

e —————



Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Omron Construction Limited

Finoncial stotements for the year ended 31 December 2018
Together with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Notes  31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
N M

Revenue 12 32,393,686 79,144,818
Project expenses 13 {23,317,697) (67,273,095)
Gross profit 9,075,989 11,871,723
Administrative expenses 15 (4,911,518) (8,772,466)
Personnel Cost 16 (3,250,000) {(720,000)
Depreciation 6 (1,042,238) (893,642)
{Loss)/profit before tax {127,767) 1,485,614
Income tax expense 14 (109,717) {285,510)
{Loss}/profit after tax {237,484) 1,200,104
Other comprehensive income —
Other comprehensive income - -
Total {Loss}/Profit and Other comprehensive Income (237,484) 1,200,104
Earnings per share 81 17 (0.24) 1.20
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Share Retained Total

capital earnings equity

#®'000 #'000 N'O00
Bolance as ot 01 January 2038 1,000,000 1,200,104 2,200,104

Total comprehensive income for the year:
Loss for the year - (237,484) (237,484)

-~ (237,484) (237,484)

Balance at 31 December 2018 1,000,000 962,620 1,962,620

Balance as at 01 January 2017 .

Tatal comprehensive Income for the year:

Profit for the year . 1,200,104 1,200,104
Share capital 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,000,000 1,200,104 2,200,104

Balance at 31 December 2017 1,000,000 1,200,104 2,200,104




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Omvran Construction Limited
Financiol statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2018
Together with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Notes  31-Dec-18 31-Dee-17

Cash flows from operoting activities:

(Loss)/profit before tax

M M

(127,767) 1,485,614

Add non cash items
Depreciation

Adjustment of components of working capital
Change in trade & other receivables
Change in trade & other payables

(127,767) 1,485,614

6 1,042,238 893,642
7 6,033,539  (9,000,000)
10 (490,502) 10,208,720

Net cash from operating activities

6,457,509 3,587,976

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

6 (6,033,539) (4,579,180)

Net cash from investing activities

(6,033,539) (4,579,180)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Ordinary share capital - 1,000,000
Net cash from financing activities o 1,000,000
Total cash movement during the year 423,969 8,796
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,796 :

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 432,765 8,796

10
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018
Background information

1 Omron Construction Limited [“the Company”) was incorporated under the Laws of the Federal Republic
of Nigeria on 15 February 2016 a5 a private limited liability company. The principal activity of the
company is to deal in civill construction, project development & management, building sale &
maintenance, ICT and general business support services. The Company's office is situated at 1 Gbaja Close
Surulere (Suite CC16 Gbaja Shopping Mall) Lagos Nigeria.

2 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFAS).

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis but ;

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Nai ra, which is the Company's functional currency.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make Judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised In the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

3 Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all years presented in these
financial statements.

{a) Revenue

Revenue is measured at falr value of the consideration received or receivable for goods and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discaunts and volume rebates and value added
tax.

{blineome tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Income tax expense is recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly In equity or in other comprehensive
income.
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() Current tox

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted
er substantively enacted at the financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years,

(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences betwean the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit.
Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences:

* differences on the Initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss,

® differences relating to investments in subsidia ries to the extent that they probably will not reverse in
the foreseeable future, and

s differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities against current tax assets, and they relate to Income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basls or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credit and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to
the extent that it Is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

[¢) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Recognition
The Company initially recognizes cash and cach equivalent and investment securities on the date that
they are originated. All other financial assets and liabilities are initizlly recognised on the trade date
at which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liabllity is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
valiue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or [ssue.

(il) Classification and subsequent measurement
® Financiol ossets
The Company classifies its financial assets in one of the following categories:
— Loans and receivables
- Held to maturity
= At fair value through profit and loss and within the category as:
Held for trading, or
Designated at fair value through profit or loss
= Available for sale

® Financial figbilities
The Company classifies its financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost or fair value thraugh

profit or loss.
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(lii} Derecognition
® Finonciol assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to recelve the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction In which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more recipients, subject
to certain criteria.

Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognised
as a seprarate asset or [iability,

® Financial ligbilities
The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired.

(v} Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and Intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRSs, or for gains and
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Company's trading activity.

(v} Amortized cost measurement

The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability Is the amount at which the financial asset or liability
is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount
recognised and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

(vi) Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that will be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at a measurment date. When applicable, the Company
measures the fair value of an instrument using guoted prices in an active market for that instrument,
A market is regarded as active if quaoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual
and regulalrlyoccuring market transactions on an arm's length basis,

If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Company establishes fair value using a
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length transactions between
knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models,

The chosen valuation technigue makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as possibile on
estimates specific to the Company, Incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in
setting a price, and Is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial
instruments. The Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices
from observable currrent market transactions in the same instrument or based on other available
observable market data,
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Assets and long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured at
an asking price, Where the Company has positions with offsetting risks, mid-market prices are used
to measure the offsetting risk positions and a bid or asking price adjustment is applied only to the net
open position as appropriate. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include
adjustments to take account of the credit risk of the Company where appropriate.

Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for any other factors, such as liquidity risk or
model uncertainities, to the extent that the Company believes a third-party market participant would
take them into account in pricing a transaction. The best evidence of the fair value of a financial
instrument on intitial recognition is the transaction price, Le. the fair value of the consideration paid
or received, unless the fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market
transactions In the same instrument, without medification or repackaging, or based on discounted
cash flow models and option pricing valuation techniques whose variables include only data from
observahle markets,

(vii] Impairment of financial assets
Assets carried at amortised cost

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets fs impaired and impairment losses
are incurred if, and only If, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the assets (a ‘loss event’), and that loss event has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Objective evidence that financial assets {including equity sec urities) are impaired can include;

default or delinquency by a borrower.

indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptey;

the dissappearance of an active market for a security; or

other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of
borrowers or issuers in the group, or econamic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant.

If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairmet exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in agroup of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and callectivelly assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be
recognised, are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of
similar credit risk characteristice (i.e. on the basis of the Company's grading process which considers
asset type, industry, geographic location, collataral type, past-due status and other relevant factors).
These characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for Eroups of such assets
being indicative of the debtars’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of
the assets being evaluated.
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In assessing collective Impairment, the Company uses statistical modeling of historical trends of the
probability of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss Incurred, adjusted for
management's judgment as to whether turrent economic and credit conditions are such that the
actual losses are likely to be greater than suggested by historical modeling. Default rates, loss rates
and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to
ensure that they remain appropriate.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized financial
asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the
collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are
estimated on the basis of the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the Eroup. Historical loss experiance is adjusted on the basis of current observable
data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical
loss experience is based, and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do not
exist currently.

To the extent a loan or receivable is Irrecoverable, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment. Such loans and receivables are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previouslt written off decrease the amount of the allowance for impairment in profit or loss. if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occuring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor's credit rating), the previously recognised impairment lgss |s reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised In profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financiol assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are Impaired if there Is evidence of impairment, resulting from ane
or more loss events that occurred after initial recognition, but for the balance sheet date, that have
an impact on the future cash flows of the asset. In addition, an available-for-sale equity instrument is
generally considered impaired if a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the instrument
below its cost has occurred. Where an available-for-sale asset, which has been remeasured to fair
value directly through equity, is impaired, the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

If any loss on the financial asset was previcusly recognised directly in equity as a reduction in fair
value, the cumulative net loss that had been recognised in equity is transferred to profit and Joss and
is recognised as part of impairment loss. The amount of the less recognised in profit or loss is the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current value, fess any previously recognised
impairment loss.

I, In a subsequent year, the amount relating to an impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement, where the instrument is a debt instrument, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss.
(d) Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and
highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject to
Insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Company in the management of its
short-term commitments,
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(e) Property plant and equipment,

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
asset,

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major compaonents) of property and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,plant and equipment is determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment and are
recognized net within other income in profit or loss.

The assets' carrying values and useful lives are reviewed, and written down if appropriate, at each
reporting date. Assets are impaired whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount is less than the recoverahle amount,

(i) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item If it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. Tha carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. The costs of the day-to- day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

{ii) Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised In profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write down the cost of each asset, to
their residual values over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property and eguipment.

Depreciation begins when an asset is avallable for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the assat
is derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. A non-current asset or disposal
Company is not depreciated while it Is classified as held for sale.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Motor Vehicle 20%
Office equipment 20%
Plant & Machinery 10%
Computer equipment 20%
Furniture & fittings 20%

Capital work in progress is not depreciated, Upon completion it is transfarred to the relevant asset
category. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date.

(iil} De-recognition

An item of property and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

{f) Employee Benefits

(i] Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-
term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or constructiva cbligation to
pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.
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Defined contribution plans

Obligations far contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit
expense in profit or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that tash refund or reductisn in future
Payments is available, Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting date in which the employees render the service are discounted tg their
present value at the reporting date.

transport allowance in the ratio of 8% by the employee and 10% by the employer. The Company's
contribution to this scheme Is charged to the profit or loss account in the period they relate,
Contributions to the scheme are managed by appointed pension managers on behalf of the ben eficiary in
line with the pravisions of the Pension Reform Act,

{iii)Termination benefits are recognised as an expanse when the Company is demonstrably committed
without realiste possibility of withdrawal to a formal detailed plan to terminate employment before the
normal retirement date. Termination benefits for veluntary redundancies are recognised if the Com pany
has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and
the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 manths after
he reporting period than they are discounted to their present value.

(g} Share capital and resarves

(i) Share issue costs

incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurement of the equity instrument.

(i) Dividend on the Company's ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares sre recognised in equity in the Period in which they are approved by the
Company’s shareholders. Dividends for the year that are declared after the date of the statement of
financial position are deajt With in the subsequent events note. Dividends proposed by the Directars but
not yet approved by members are disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of the Company and allied Matters Act CAP C20. LEN 2004.

Earnings per share

{h) Foreign currency translation

{i} Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements ara presented in Naira, which is the Company's presentation currency.
(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign eurrency transactions that are transactions denominated, or that require settiement, in 3 fareign
Currency are translated into the functional Currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions,



Qmron Construction Lhmited
Finaiticl statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2018
Together with Directors’ and indepdendent Auditor's Reparts

Monetary items denominated in foreign Currency are translated with the closing rate as at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items measured at historical cast denominated in a foreign currency are translated
with the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition; non monetary items in a foreign currency that
are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement, except when deferred in equity as gains or losses
from qualifying cash flow hedging instruments ar qualifying net investment hedging instruments.

All foreign exchange gains and losses recognised in the income statement are presanted net in the
Income statement within the corresponding item. Foreign exchange gains and losses on other
comprehensive income items are presented in other comprehensive income within the corresponding
item.

In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary assets denominated in foreign currency classified as
avallable for sale, a distinction is made between translation differences resulting from changes In
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised In profit or loss, and other changes in
the carrying amount, except impairment, are recognised In equity.

- 'Finandial risk management

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework.

The Company addresses the challenges of risks comprehensively through an enterprise-wide risk
management framework by applying leading practices that is supported by a robust governance
structure consisting of board level and executive management committees, The Board of Directors drives
the management of the financial risks (Market, Liquidity and Credit Risk), operational risks as well as
strategic and reputational risks.

In addition, the Company manages its risks in a structured, systematic and transparent manner through a
risk policy which embeds comprehensive risk management processes into the organizational strucuture
and risk measurement activities. This structure ensures that the Company's overall risk BXpOosures are
within the parameters set by the Board.

The key features of the Company's risk management policy are:

The Board of Directors provides overall risk management direction and oversight,

The Company's risk appetite is approved by the Board of Directors.

Risk management is embedded in the Company as an intrinsic process and is a core competency of all its
employees.

The Company manages its credit, market, operational and liquidity risks in a co-ordinated manner within
the organization.

The Company's risk management function is independent of the business divisions.

The Company continually medifies and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products and international best practices. Training, individual responsibility and
accountability, together with a disciplined and cautious culture of control, lie at the heart of the
Company's management of risk.

The Board of Directors |s committed to managing compliance with a robust compliance framework to
enforce compliance with applicable laws, rules and standards Issued by the industry regulators and other
law enforcement agencies, market conventions, codes of practices promoted by industry associations
and internal policies,
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Review and analysis of all relevant laws and regulations, which are adopted into policy statements to
ensure business is conducted professionally.

Risk Appetite

The Company's risk appetite is reviewad by the Board of Directors annually, at 2 level that minimizes
erosion of earnings or capital due to avoidable insses or fram frauds 2nd operational inefficiencies. Tnis
reflacts the conservative nature of the Company a5 far 25 risk taking is concernad.

The Company considers sound risk management to be the foundation of a long lasting financial
institution.

The Company continues to adopt a holistic and integrated approach to risk management and therefore,
brings all risks together under one or a limited number of oversight functions.

Risk management is a shared rupoﬁlbllitv. Thersfare the Company alms to build a shared perspective
on risks that Is grounded in consensus.

There Is clear segregation of duties between market facing business units and risk management
functions.

Risk management is governed by well defined policies which are clearly communicated within the
Company.

Risk related issues are taken into consideration in all business decisions. The Company contin ualy strives
to maintain a conservative balance between risk and revenue consideration.

Credit risk

(b} Credit risk Is defined as the likellhood that a customer or counterparty is unable to meet the
contracted financial obligations resulting in a default situation and/or financial loss. The Company's
major exposure to credit risk includes bank deposits and receivables from customers. No impairment was
identified on these recelvables as at year end.

Management of credit risk

(i) The Company's policy over credit risk is to minimise its exposure to counterparties with perceived
higher risk of default by dealing only with counterparties meeting the Compan y's credit standards. Credit
risk Is monitored on a periodic basis by the Board of Directors in accordance with policies and procedures
in place.

Exposure to credit risk

{)The Company's maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date Is presented by the respective
carrying amounts of the relevant financial assets in the statement of financial position.

(i) The Company held cash and cash equivalents of N432,764.75 as at 31 December 2018. (2017:
#8,795.74)

Settlement risk

(i)The Company's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions and trades.
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honour its obligations to deliver cash,
securities or other assets as contractually agreed.

Liquidity risk

{c) Liquidity risk 1s the potential loss arising from the Company's inability to meet jts obligations as they
fall due or to fund Increases In asset without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity risk is not
viewed in isolation, because financial risks are not mutually exclusive and liquidity risk is often triggered
by consequences of other Company's risks such as credit, market and operational risks.
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5 Use of estimates and judgements

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that will affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are evaluated for impairment on 2 basis described in note 3(d)
{wii)

Investments in equity securities were evaluated on the basis described in note 3(d}{wvii). For investment in
an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its fair value below its cost
constitutes objective avidence of impairment.

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable market
prices requires the use of valuation techniques as described in note 3(d)(vi).

The Company measures fair value using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of
the inputs used in making the measurements.

Level 1: Quoted market price (una djusted) in an active market for an identical Instrument.

Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly- i.e., as prices — or- indirectly -
i.e. derived from prices. This category Includes instruments valued using quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active or other valuation technigues where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market,

Level 3: Valuation techniques usinz significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all
instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
uncbservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instrument that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.
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6 Property, plant and equipment
The movement on these accounts during the year was as follaws:

Plant & Motor Furniture Office Computer Total
Machinery Vehicle & Fittings Equipment Equipment
#H N N H 2l ]
Cost
Balance asat1 January 2018 1,662,690 2,500,000 350,000 66,490 - 4,579,180
Additions during the year 1,458,960 1,296,000 1,071,360 1,310,148 BO97,071 6,033,539

Balance as at 31 December 2013 3,121,650 3,796,000 1,421,360 1,376,638 897,071 10,612,719

Balance as at 1 Janu ary 2018 171,169 625,000 87,500 9,974 . 893,643
Charge d uring the year 202,893 564,800 136,356 88,883 45,306 1,042,238
Balance as at 31 December 2018 374,062 1,189,800 223,856 98,857 49,306 1,935,880

Carrying amounts
Balance as at 31 December 2017 1,491,521 1,875,000 262,500 56,517 . 3,685,538

Balance as at 31 Dacember 2018 2,747,588 2,606,200 1,187,504 1,277,781 847,765 8,676,839

7 Trade and other receivables 31-Dec-18  31-De c-17
Trade and other receivables consist of: N N
Trade receivables 2,966,461 9,000,000

2,866,461 9,000,000

8 Cash and cash equivalents 31-Dec-18 _ 31-Dec-17
Cash and cash equivalents consist of: M ]
Bank balance 432,765 8,796
432,765 8,796
9 Share capital 31-Dec-18 _ 31-Dec-17
] N
{i) Autharised 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 ordinary shares of M1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000
(ii} lssued and fully paid 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 ordinary shares of #1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000
10 Trade and other payables 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
Trade and other pavyables consist of: N ]
Accrude expenses 7,897,050 7,897,050
Accrued audit fees 400,000 150,000
Director's account 1,421,168 2,161,670

9.718,218 10,208,720
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11 Current tax liabilities

The movement in current tax liabilities account is as follows: 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
L M
Balance, beginning of year 285,510 -
Payments during the year - -
Charge for the year 109,717 285,510
Balance, end of the year 355,227 285,510
12 Revenue 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
] L]
Project income 9,075,986 79,144,818
Reimbursable income 23,317,700 = .
32,393,686 79,144,818

The Company as a property/project development and management company, receives project funds from clients

which Is usually inclusive of management fees ranging between 7.5% - 15%. Th

13 Project expenses 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
Project expenses comprise: H N
Cost of sales 23,317,697 67,273,095
23,317,697 67,273,095
Cost of sale comprises of the following:
Direct materials 14,591,740 33,636,547
Overhead 2,895,800 13,454,619
Direct labour 5,830,157 -
Subcontract - 20,181,028
23,317,697 67,273,095
14 Income tax expense 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
i i)
Company income tax 91,447 237,925
Tertiary education tax 18,269 47,585
109,717 285,510
Deferred tax charge - -
109,717 285,510

"
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Administrative expenses 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
Administrative expenses comprise: H M
Bank charges 51,738 88,730
Audit fee 250,000 150,000
Electricity 300,000 240,000
Motor vehicle expenses 42,500 2,535,000
Office expenses 600,000 1,018,200
Postage and communication 55,000 562,000
Security expenses 540,000 330,000
Rent and rates 1,375,000 415,500
Repairs and maintenance 750,000 754,100
Local travels and accommodation 875,000 1,386,936
Printing and Stationerias 72,280 427,000
Insurance - 105,000
Legal fee - 625,000
Advertisement and promations — - 135,000
4,911,518 8,772,466
Employee cost 31-Dec-18 _ 31-Dec-17
H N
Salaries 3,250,000 720,000

(i) The average number of full time persons employed by

3,250,000 720,000

the Company during the year was as follows:

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Mo Na
Junior staff 3 2
Senior staff * =
3 2

(i} Employees ather than the executive directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly d
received emoluments (excluding pension contribution and reimbursable Expenses) in the

ischarged in Nigeria,
following ranges:

31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
Mg Ne
N100,001 - N 800,000 3 2
NS00,001 - N 1,800,000 = =
3 2

Earnings per share
(a} Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings
ordinary shareholders and weighte

per share at 31 December 2018 was based on the loss
d average number of ordinary shares

attributable to
issued calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
M (]
Issued ordinary shares at beginning of year 1,000,000 1,000,000
Weighted effect of shares cancelled during the year - E
Weighted effect of shares issued during the year - -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at end of the year 1,000,000 1,000,000
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(b) (Loss)/profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
H M
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to equity holders (237,484) 1,200,104
{c) Basic/diluted Earnings per share (Naira) (0.24) 1.20

There has been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the
reporting date and the date of authorisation of these fina ncial statements,

18 (Loss)/profit before taxation 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
(Loss)/profit before taxation Is stated after charging: e i
Depreciation (Note ) 1,042,238 893,642
Auditors’ remuneration (Note i5) 250,000 625,000
Personnel expenses (Note 1g) 3,250,000 720,000

12 Contingent liabilities

The Directors are of the opinion that they are not aware of any other pending or threatened claims and
litigations, or any other co ntingent liability.

20 Events after reporting date

There were no events after the reporting period which could have a material effect on the financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2018 and loss attributable to equity holders on that date other than as disclosed
in the financial statements.

21 Retained earnings

The movement in revenue reserve during the year is as follows: 31-Dec-18  31-Dec-17
2 N

Balance, beginning of year 1,200,104 -

(Loss)/profit for the year (237,484) 1,200,104

962,620 1,200,104
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Value Added Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2018
31-Dec-18 % 31-Dec-17 %
i M
Total income 32,393,686 79,144,818
Bought in materials and services 28,229,214 6,045,562
4,164,470 100 3,099,256 100

Distribution of Valug Added
To Employees:
- Salaries 3,250,000 78% 720,000 23%
To Government
- Taxes 109,717 3% 285,510 9%
To replace Existing assets

Depreciation 1,042,238 25% 893,542 29%
Retained in the Business

Retained Earnings [237,484) 6% 1,200,104 39%

—_—

4,164,470 100 3,099,256 100

The Value Added represents the wealth created through the use of the company’s assets by its
employees and its allocation between employees, shareholders, government and re-investment for
the creation of wealth,
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Directors’ Report
For the year ended 31 December 2019

The Directors present their report on the affairs of Omron Construction Limited (“The Company”),
together with the financial statements and independent auditor's report for the year ended 31
December 20189,

Principal activity and business review

The Company was incorporated under the Laws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria on 15 February 2016
as a private limited liability company. The principal activity of the company is to deal in civill
construction, project development & management, building sale & maintenance, ICT and general
business support services, The Company com menced operational actlvities on 01 January 2017.

Reporting framework

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(1ASB). Additional information required by national regulations is included where appropriate.

Operating results
The following is 2 summary of the Company’s operating results:
31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
I ]

Revenue 44,741,465 32,393,686
Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,041,020 (127,767}
Taxation (333,126) {109,717)
Profit/(loss) after taxation 707,894 {237,484)

Dividend
No dividend has been recommended by the directors during the year ended. (2018: nil).

Directors and their Interests

The directors who held office during the year and to the date in this report as required to be disclosed
under section 275 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20. LFN 2004 are as follows:

Name of Directors Nationality
Olatunjl Ademola Nigerian
Olatunji lameel Nigerian
Ayodeji Awodiji John Migerian

Directors’ Interest in Contracts

In accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, none of
the directors had direct or indirect interests in contracts or proposed contracts with the Company
during the year.

Charitable Donations

The Company made no contributions of donations to charitable organizations during the year (2018:
nil).



Shareholding structure

The sharehnlding structure of the Company is as follows:
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17

Number of Number of

Ordinary shares of N1 each sharesheld  shares held
Olatunji Ademola 400,000 400,000
Olatuniji Jameel 300,000 300,000
Ayodeji Awodiji John 300,000 300,000

1,000,000 1,000,

Human Resources
(a) Employee Consultation and Training

The Company places considerable value on the Involvement of jts employees In major policy
matters and keeps them informed on matters affecting them as employees and on various
factors affecting the performance of the Company. This is achieved through regular meetings
with employees and consultations with their representatives,

(b) Dissemination of Information
In order to maintain shared perception of our goals, the Company is committed to
communicating information to employees in as fast and effective a manner as possible. This is
considered critical to the maintenance of team spirit and high employee morale.

(c) Employment of Physically Challenged Persons
The Company has no physically challenged persons in Its employment. However, the Company’s
employment policy does not discriminate against any individual for reason of his/her infirmity as

(d) Employee Health, Safety and Welfare
The company has a well established Environmental Health and Safety (EH&S) management
system, which formalises EH&S processes, procedures and programmes and provides for
integration of EH&S issues into business planning and operations,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is disclosed in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

In accordance with Section 357 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, Messrs
Tope Kuyoro & Co. have indicated their willingness to continue in office as the Company's auditors,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

"?‘E\‘/ - }1;..

Regiis Maestro Consulting

Company Secretary

Lagos, Nigeria.

31/03/2020 3
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Relation to the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 December 2019

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 334 and 335 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of its
financial performance for the year. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Company and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP
C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No 6,
2011,

b) establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities; and

c) prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estim ates, and are consistently applied,

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates,
in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and in the manner required by Companies and Allied Matters Act,
CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No
6, 2011,

control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a
going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

Ayodeji Awodiji John Olatunji Jameel
Director Director
3| /03/2020 31/03/2020



TOPE KUYORO & CO.

(CHARTERLEID ACLY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Omron Construction Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Omron
Construction Limited ("the Company") as at 31 December 2019 and of the Company's financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria 2004 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act 2011.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements in Nigeria, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises the information
included in the Directors' report and statement of Directors' responsibilities, but does not include the
Financlal Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Going Concern |

The Company’s Financial Statements have been prepared using the going concern basis of accounting.
The use of this basis of accounting is appropriate unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. As part of our audit of the
Financial Statements, we have concluded that management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements is appropriate.
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Management has not identified a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern, and accordingly none Is disclosed in the financial statements.
Based on our audit of the Financial Statements, we also have not identified such a material uncertainty.

Responsibllities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of Financial Statements that give a true and fair view In
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards in the manner required by the Companies
and Allied Matters Act CAP C20. LFN 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigerla Act, 2011, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Financlal Statements are free from material misstatements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20. LFN 2004 requires that in carrying out our audit, we
consider and report to you on the following matters.

We confirm that:

I) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ii) the company has kept proper books of accounts so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and we have received proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit;

iil) the company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income are in
agreement with the books of account.

7" L U PECIRTI &
Chief Tope Kuyoro
FRC/2015/ICAN/00000012454
For: Tope Kuyoro & Co 31T March, 2020
Chartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria
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Omiron Construction Limited
Finencial stotements for the year ended 31 Docember 2019

Together with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2019
Note 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
i ]
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipment 6 6,866,460 8,676,839
6,866,460 8,676,839
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 7 3,037,000 2,966,461
Cash and cash equivalents 8 112,765 432,765
3,149,765 3,399,225
Total Assets 10,016,225 12,076,065
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 9 1,000,000 1,000,000
Retained earnings 21 1,670,514 562,620
2,670,514 1,962,620
Cwrrent liabilities
Trade and other liabilities 10 6,617,358 9,718,218
Current tax liabilities 11 728,353 395,227
7,345,711 10,113,445
Total liabilities 7,345,711 10,113,445
Total liabilities and equity 10,016,225 12,076,065

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on '3} March 2020 and signed
on behalf of the Board of Directors by the directors listed below:

....................................... Ayodeji Awodifi John
Managing Director

................. Olatunji Jameel
Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Omvron Construction Limited
Financlal statements for the peor ended 31 December 2019
Togethar with Directors' end lndepdendent Auditor’s Reports

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Notes  31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
M ]

Revenue 12 44,741,465 32,393,686
Project expenses 13 (29,920,000)  (23,317,697)
Graoss profit 14,821,465 9,075,989
Administrative expenses 15 (8,720,067)  (4,911,518)
Personnel Cost 16 (3,250,000) (3,250,000}
Depreciation 6 (1,810,379)  (1,042,238)
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,041,020 (127,767)
Income tax expense 14 (333,126) (109,717)
Profit/{loss) after tax 707,894 (237,484)
Other comprehensive income - -

Other comprehensive Income - -

Total Profit/(loss) and Other comprehensive income 707,894 (237,484)
Earnings per share N1 17 0.71 (0.24)



Gmron Construction Limited
Fingnclal stotements for the year ended 31 December 2015

Tagether with Directors' and Indepdendant Auditer's Reports

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year cnded 31 December 2019

Share Retalned Total

capital  earnings equity

M'000 N'000 N'000
Balance os at 01 January 2019 1,000,000 962,620 1,962,620

Total comprehensive income for the year:
Profit for the year - 707,894 707,894

- 707,894 707,894

Balance at 31 December 2019 1,000,000 1,670,513 2,670,514

Balance as at 01 January 2018 1,000,000 1,200,103 2,200,103

Total comprehensive income for the year:

Loss for the year - (237,484) (237,484)
Total comprehensive income for the year - (237,484) (237,484)
Balance at 31 December 2018 1,000,000 962,620 1,962,620




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Omron Construction Limited
Financiol stotements for the yeor ended 31 Decernber 2012
Fogether with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Notes 31-Dec-19  31-Dec-18
L] N

Cosh flows from operating activities:
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,041,020 (127,767)

1,041,020  (127,767)
Add non cash items
Depreciation 6 1,810,379 1,042,238
Adjustment of components of working capital
Change in trade & other receivables 7 (70,539) 6,033,539
Change in trade & other payables 10 (3,100,860)  (490,502)
Met cash from operating activities {(320,001) 6,457,508
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment B - (6,033,539)
Net cash from investing activities . (6,033,539)
Total cash movement during the year (320,001) 423,968
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 432,765 8,797

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

112,764 432,765

10



Omvon Construction Limited
Financlal statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2019
Together with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reparts

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019
Background information

1 Omron Construction Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated under the Laws of the Federal
Republic of Nigeria on 15 February 2016 as a private limited liability company. The principal
activity of the company Is to deal in civill construction, project development & management,
building sale & maintenance, ICT and general business support services.The Company's office s
situated at 1 Gbaia Close Surulere (Suite CC16 Gbaja Shopping Mall) Lagos Nigeria.

2 Statement of compllance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis but :

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Company's functional currency.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

3 Significant accounting palicies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all years presented in
these financial statements,
(a) Revenue

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume rebates and
value added tax.

[b)income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

11



Omran Construction Limited
Fingnciol statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2019
Together with Directors’ ond Indepdendent Auditor's Reparts

(i) Current tox

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the financial position date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

{il) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences:

¢ differences on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in 2 transaction that is not 2
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

» differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they probably will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, and

& differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities against current tax assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realized simultaneously,

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credit and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be

(c) Financial assets and financial liabilities

{} Recognition

The Company initially recognizes cash and cash equivalent and investment securities on the
date that they are originated. All other financlal assets and liabilities are initially recognised on
the trade date at which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its

(ii) Classification and subsequent measurement

e Financial assets
The Company classifies its financial assets in one of the following categories:
= Loans and receivables
~ Held to maturity
= At fair value through profit and loss and within the category as:
Held for trading, or
Designated at fair value through profit or loss
— Available for sale

® Financiol liabilities
The Company classifies its financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost or fair value
through profit or loss,

12



Omron Construction Limited
Financiel stotements for the yeor ended 31 December 2019
Together with mm'mm«-mmrmw

(iii) Derecognition
s Financial assets >

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial
asset in @ transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to one or
more recipients, subject to certain criteria.

Any Interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is

- recognised as a seprarate asset or liability.

e Financial liabilities _
The Company derecognizes a fina ncial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,

- cancelled or expired.

(iv) Offsetting
— Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts
and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
o simultaneously.
Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRSs, or for
gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Company's trading

{v) Amortized cost measurement

The amortized cost of a financial asset or liability Is the amount at which the financial asset or
liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the
initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

{vi) Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that will be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at a measurment date. When applicable, the
Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for
that instrument, A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
avallable and represent actual and regulalrlyoccuring market transactions on an arm's length
basis.
if a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Company establishes fair value using a
= valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length transactions
between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
- pricing models.
The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as
possible on estimates specific to the Company, incorporates all factors that market
participants would consider in setting a price, and Is consistent with accepted economic
methodologies for pricing financial instruments. The Company calibrates valuation techniques
and tests them for validity using prices from observable currrent market transactions in the
same instrument or based on other available observable market data.

13



Omvon Construction Umited
mmmw the year ended 31 December 2019
Together with Directors’ and indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Assets and long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are
measured at an asking price. Where the Company has positions with offsetting risks, mid-
market prices are used to measure the offsetting risk positions and a bid or asking price
adjustment is applied only to the net open position as appropriate. Fair values reflect the
credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk of the
Company where appropriate.

Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for any other factors, such as liquidity
risk or model uncertainities, to the extent that the Company believes a third-party market
participant would take them into account in Pricing a transaction. The best evidence of the fair
value of a financial instrument on intitial recognition is the transaction price, i.e. the fair value
of the consideration paid or received, unless the fair value is evidenced by comparison with
other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, without maodification or
repackaging, or based on discounted cash flow models and option pricing valuation techniques
whose variables include only data from observable markets.

(vil) Impairment of financial ossets
Assets corried at omortised cost

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are Incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the assets (a ‘loss
event’), and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can include;

default or delinquency by a borrower.

indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptey;

the dissappearance of an active market for a security; or

other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults
in the group,

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for finaneial
assets that are not individually significant.

If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairmet exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in agroup of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectivelly assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an Impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised, are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the
basis of similar credit risk characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Company's grading process
which considers asset type, industry, geographic location, collateral type, past-due status and
other relevant factors). These characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash
flows for groups of such assets being indicative of the debtors' ability to pay all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated,

14



Omron Construction Limited
Finoncial statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2019
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In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses statistical modeling of historical trends
of the probability of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
management's judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that
the actual losses are likely to be greater than suggested by historical modeling. Default rates,
loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against
actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized
financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment
are estimated on the basis of the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience Is adjusted on the basis
of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based, and to remove the effects of conditions
in the historical period that do not exist currently.

To the extent 3 loan or receivable is irrecoverable, it is written off against the related
allowance for impairment. Such loans and receivables are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previousit written off decrease the amount of the
allowance for impairment in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occuring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor's credit rating),
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The

Available-for-sale financiol assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are impaired if there is evidence of impairment, resulting
from one or more |oss events that occurred after initial recognition, but for the balance sheet
date, that have an impact on the future cash flows of the asset. In addition, an available-for-
sale equity instrument is generally considered impaired if a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of the instrument below its cost has occurred. Where an available-for-sale asset,
which has been remeasured to fair value directly through equity, is impaired, the impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

If any loss on the financial asset was previously recognised directly in equity as a reduction in
fair value, the cumulative net loss that had been recognised in equity is transferred to profit
and loss and is recognised as part of impairment loss. The amount of the loss recognised in
profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost and the current value, less any
previously recognised impairment loss,

If, in a subsequent year, the amount relating to an impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the
income statement, where the instrument is a debt instrument, the impairment loss Is reversed
through profit or loss.

(d) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with banks
and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of less than three months, which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Company in the
management of its short-term commitments,
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Omron Construction Limited
Finonciol stotements for the ypear ended 31 December 2019
Together with Directars’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

(e) Property plant and equipment.

items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,plant and equipment Is determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and
equipment and are recognized net within other income in profit or loss.

The assets’ carrying values and useful lives are reviewed, and written down if appropriate, at each
reporting date. Assets are impaired whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount is less than the recoverable amount.

{1} Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised In the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part
will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to- day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

(if) Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write down the cost of each
asset, to their residual values over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property

Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that
the asset Is derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. A non-current
asset or disposal Company is not depreciated while it is classified as held for sale.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Motor Vehicle 20%
Office equipment 20%
Plant & Machinery 10%
Computer equipment 20%
Furniture & fittings 20%

Capital work in progress is not depreciated. Upon completion it is transferred to the relevant asset
category. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting

(ili) De-recognition

An item of property and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

{f) Employee Benefits

(i} Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service Is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee,
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
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Financial statements for the yeor ended 31 December 2019
Together with Directors’ and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Defined contribution plans

(ii) A defined contribution plan s a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which related services are
rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in
future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting date in which the employees render the service are
discounted to their present value at the reporting date.

The Company operates a defined contribution pension scheme in line with the provisions of the
Pension Reform Act 2014, with contributions based on the sum of the employee's basic salary,
housing and transport allowance in the ratio of 8% by the employee and 10% by the employer, The
Company’s contribution to this scheme is charged to the profit or loss account in the period they
relate. Contributions to the scheme are managed by appointed pension managers on behalf of the
beneficiary in line with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act.

(iii)Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demonstrably
committed without realistc possibility of withdrawal to a formal detailed plan to terminate
employment before the normal retirement date. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies
are recognised If the Company has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable
that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If
benefits are payable more than 12 months after he reporting period than they are discounted to
their present value.

(g) Share capital and reserves

(1) Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the
initial measurement of the equity Instrument.

(1) Dividend on the Company’s ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity In the period in which they are approved by
the Company’s shareholders. Dividends for the year that are declared after the date of the
statement of financial position are dealt with in the subsequent events note. Dividends proposed
by the Directors but not yet approved by members are disclosed in the financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of the Company and Allied Matters Act CAP C20. LFN 2004,

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
|

(h) Forelgn currency translation |

(i) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions that are transactions denominated, or that require settlement, in a
foreign currency are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.
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Tegether with Directors' and Indepdendent Auditor's Reports

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated with the closing rate as at the
reporting date. NMon-monetary items measured at historical cost denomirated in a foreign
currency are translated with the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition; non monetary
items in a foreign currency that are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except when deferred
in equity as gains or losses from qualifying cash flow hedging instruments or qualifying net
investment hedging instruments.

All foreign exchange gains and losses recognised in the income statement are presented net in the
income statement within the corresponding item, Foreign exchange gains and losses on other
comprehensive income items are presented in other comprehensive income within the
corresponding item.

in the case of changes in the fair value of monetary assets denominated in foreign currency
classified as available for sale, a distinction is made between translation differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes In the carrying amount, except impairment, are recognised in equity.

- 'Financial risk management

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Company's risk management framework.

The Company addresses the challenges of risks comprehensively through an enterprise-wide risk
management framework by applying leading practices that is supported by a robust governance
structure consisting of board level and executive management committees. The Board of Directors
drives the management of the financial risks (Market, Liguidity and Credit Risk), operational risks
as well as strategic and reputational risks.

In addition, the Company manages its risks In a structured, systematic and transparent manner
through a risk policy which embeds comprehensive risk management processes into the
organizational strucuture and risk measurement activities. This structure ensures that the
Company's overall risk exposures are within the parameters set by the Board.

The key features of the Company's risk management policy are:

The Board of Directors provides overall risk management direction and oversight.

The Company's risk appetite Is approved by the Board of Directors.

Risk management is embedded in the Company as an Intrinsic process and is a core competency of
all its employees.

The Company manages its credit, market, operational and liquidity risks in a co-ordinated manner
within the organization.

The Company's risk management function is independent of the business divisions.

The Company continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies and systems to
reflect changes in markets, products and international best practices. Training, individual
responsibility and accountability, together with a disciplined and cautious culture of control, lie at
the heart of the Company's management of risk.

The Board of Directors is committed to managing compliance with a robust compliance framework
to enforce compliance with applicable laws, rules and standards issued by the industry regulators
and other law enforcement agencies, market conventions, codes of practices promoted by
industry associations and internal policies.

18



Omivon Construction Limited
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Review and analysis of all relevant laws and regulations, which are adopted into policy statements
to ensure business is conducted professionally.

Risk Appetite

The Company's risk appetite is reviewed by the Board of Directors annually, at a level that
minimizes erosion of earnings or capital due to avoidable losses or from frauds and operational
inefficiencies. This reflects the conservative nature of the Company as far as risk taking is

The Company considers sound risk management to be the foundation of a long lasting financial
institution.

The Company continues to adopt a holistic and integrated approach to risk management and
therefore, brings all risks together under one or a limited number of oversight functions.

Risk management is a shared responsibility. Therefore the Company aims to build a shared
perspective on risks that is grounded in consensus.

There is clear segregation of duties between market facing business units and risk management
functions.

Risk management is governed by well defined policies which are clearly communicated within the
Company.

Risk related issues are taken into consideration in all business decisions, The Company continualy
strives to maintain a conservative balance between risk and revenue consideration,

Credit risk

{b) Credit risk is defined as the likelihood that a customer or counterparty is unable to meet the
contracted financial obligations resulting In a default situation andfor financial loss. The
Company's major exposure to credit risk includes bank deposits and receivables from customers.
No impairment was identified on these receivables as at year end.

Management of credit risk

() The Company's policy over credit risk is to minimise its exposure to counterparties with
perceived higher risk of default by dealing only with counterparties meeting the Company's credit
standards. Credit risk is monitored on a periodic basis by the Board of Directors in accordance with
policies and procedures in place.

Expasure to credit risk

(i)The Company's maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date is presented by the
respective carrying amounts of the relevant financial assets in the statement of financial positian.

{iif) The Company held cash and cash equivalents of 112,765 as at 31 December 2019. (2018:
M443,765)

Settlement risk

(iv)The Company's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions and
trades. Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honour its abligations to
deliver cash, securities or other assets as contractually agreed.

Liquidity risk

(€) Liquidity risk is the potential loss arising from the Company's inability to meet its obligations as
they fall due or to fund increases in asset without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity
risk is not viewed in isolation, because financial risks are not mutually exclusive and liquidity risk is
often triggered by consequences of other Company's risks such as credit, market and operational
risks.
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5 Use of estimates and judgements

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that will affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, Including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are evaluated for impairment on a basis described in note
3(d) (vii)

Investments in equity securities were evaluated on the basis described in note 3(d)(vii}. For
investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its fair
value below its cost constitutes objective evidence of impairment.

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable
market prices requires the use of valuation techniques as described in note 3(d)(vi).

The Company measures fair value using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in making the measurements,

Level 1 : Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an identical instrument.

Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly- i.e., as prices — or-
indirectly — i.e. derived from prices. This category includes instruments valued using quoted
market prices in active markets for similar instruments, quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active or other valuation techniques where
all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable fram market.

Level 3: Valuation technigues using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all
instruments where the valuation technigue includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instrument that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments. )
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6 Property, plant and equipment

The movement on thesemuntsdwng the year was as follows:

Plant & Mator Furnlture  Office Computer Total
Machinery Vehicle & Fittings Equipment Equipment
L] N N L] L] N

Cost

Balance as at 1January 2019 3,121,650 3,796,000 1,421,360 1,376,638 897,071 10,612,719
Additions during the year - - . - . .
Balance as at 31 December 2019 3,121,650 3,796,000 1,421,360 1,376,638 897,071 10,612,719
Balance as at 1 January 2019 374062 1,189,800 273,856 98,857 48,306 1935880
Lharge during the year 312,165 759,200 284,272 275,328 179,414 1,810,379
Balance as at 31 December 2019 686,227 1,949,000 508,128 374,185 228,720 3,746,250
Carrylng amounts

Balance as at 31 December 018 2,747,588 2,606,200 1,157,504 1,277,781 847,765 8,676,839
Balance as at 31 December 2019 2,435,423 1,847,000 913,232 1,002,454 668,351 6,866,450
h'——-‘_"—

7 Trade and other receivables 31-Dec-19  31-Dec-18
Trade and other recelvables consist of: ] M
Trade recelvables 3,037,000 2,966,461

3,037,000 2,966,451
ﬁ —-'

8 Cash and cash equivalents 31-Dec-19  31-Dec-18
Cash and cash equivalents consist of: M
Bank balance 112,765 432,765

112,765 432,765

9 Share capital 31-0::-13‘ ﬂl-D:t—lﬂ

(i} Authorised Lﬂﬂﬂ:’mﬂ 1,000,000
1,000,000 ordinary shares of M1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

(1) Issued and fully paid 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 ordinary shares of B1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

10 Trade and other payables 31-Dec-19  3i-Dec-18
Trade and other payablas consist of: M L]
Accrude expenses 4,783,091 7,857,050
Director’s account 1,834,267 1,421,168
Accrued audit fees - 400,000

6,617,358 9,713,218

11 Current tax Habilities
The movement in current tax liabilitias account Is as follows: 31-Dec-19  31.Dac-18
L] 4]

Balance, beginning of year 395,227 285,510
Payments during the year - *
Charge for the year 333,126 109,717
Balance, end of the year 728,353 395,227
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12 Revenue

Project income
Reimbursable income

The Company as a property/project development and management company,
which Is usually Inclusive of Mmanagement fees ranging batween 7.5% - 15
feported along two major lines (Project income and reimbursable Inco
management fee earned by the Company while reimby

for client property development,

13 Project expenses
Project expensas comprise:
Cost of sales

Cost of sale comprises of the following:
Direct materials

. Overhead
Direct labour

14 Income tax expense

Company income tax
Tertlary education tax

Deferred tax charge

15 Administrative expenses
Administrative expenses comprise:
Bank charges
Audit fee
Electricity
Mator vehicle expenses
Office expenses
Postage and communication
Security expenses

- Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance
Local travels and accommodation
Printing and stationerjes

16 Employee cost

Salaries

lunlor staff
Senior staff

rsable expanses arg

mmm'mmms Reporty
31-Dec-19 3i-Dec-18
] N
14821465 9,075,986
25,920,000 23,317,700
44,741,465 32,393,686
receives project funds from clients

%. The funds received are usually
me). The project income represents
out of pocket expenses incurred on site

{i} The average number of full time persons employed by the Company during the year was as follows:

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
M 2]
A
* *
23,120,000 14,591,740
400,000 2,895,800
6,400,000 5,830,157
29,920,000 23,317,697
31-0::119 31-[}::-18
312,306 91,447
20,820 18,269
333,126 109,717
333,128 109,717
31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
M 1]
325,000 51,738
250,000 250,000
659,717 300,000
520,000 42,500
1,250,600 600,000
80,250 55,000
540,000 540,000
1,375,000 1,375,000
1,825,000 750,000
1,838,500 875,000
R o
r L L L
31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
N L]
e
¢ L - ¥
31-Dec-19  31-Dec-18
Ne N2
3 3
3 3




N100,001 - N 800,000 3 3
N900,001 - N 1,800,000 . :
h! _3—-__

17 Earnings per share
(a) Basic earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share at 31 December 2013 was based on the loss attributable 1o ordinary

Weighted average numbar of ordinary shares 31-Dec-19  31.pec.18
M N
Issued ordinary shares at beginning of year 1,000,000 1,000,000
Weighted effect of shares cancellag during the year - -
Welghted effect of shares Issued during the year g o -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares a¢ end of the year 1,000,000 ™ 1,000,000
(b) Profit/(loss) attributable to urdﬁurvsharlhnldeu 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
" N
Profit/(loss) for the Year attributabie to equity holdars 707,894 (237,484)
{c) Basic/diluted Earnings per share {Naira) 0.71 {0.24)

There has been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the
reporting date and the date of authorisation of these financial statements,

18 Profit/{loss) before taxation 31-Dec-18  31.Dec-18
Profit/(loss) before taxation s stated after charging: M N
Depreciation [Note 6) 1,810,379 1,042,238
Auditors’ remuneration (Note 15) 250,000 300,000
Farsonnel expenses (Note 16) 3,250,000 3,250,000

12 Contingent liabilitias

The Directors are of the opinion that they are not aware of any other pending or threatened claims and Iitigations,
or any ather contingent liability,

20 Events after reporting date

21 Retalned earnings

The movement In revenye reserve during the year is as follows; 31-Dec-19  31.Dec1g
L] L]

Balanca, beginning of year 962,620 1,200,104

Profit/(loss) for tha year 707,894 37,484
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Value Added Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2019

31-Dec-19 % 31-Dec-18 9%

N N
Total income 44,741,465 32,393,686
Bought in materials and services 38,640,067) (28,229,215)

6,101,397 100 4,164,471 100

Distribution of Value Added

To Employees:
- Salaries 3,250,000 53% 3,250,000 78%

To Government
Taxes 333,126 5% 109,717 3%

To replace Existing assets
Depreciation 1,810,379 30% 1,042,238 25%

Retained in the Business
- Retained Earnings 707,894 12% (237,484) -6%

6,101,397 100 4,164,471 100

The Value Added represents the wealth created through the use of the company’s assets by its
employees and its allocation between employees, shareholders, government and re-investment for
the creation of wealth.
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DUB67467

National Pension Commission

Pension Clearance Certificate
PRO001315202

EmployerCode —

Chis is tn Certify that

. OMRONCONSTRUCTIONLTD = RC, No 1315202

has complied with ihe provisions of the Fension Reform Act 2004
The details of compliance are as follows:

(et ¥ B A
Number of Employees | 3 | s | 3
Doy o Contibulions Remeted lo Employeet 1+ 120,00 | 123.120/00| 123,120.00
Sum Assured for Group Life insuranca r ! o 1,844,000.00

ertificate expires on __31 DECEMBER, 2020
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ESTABLISHED BY ENGINEERS (REGISTRATION ETC) DECREE 55 OF 1970
AND AS AMENDED BY DECREE 27 OF 1992, NOW ACT CAP Eil/2004

The Council for the
Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria
ANNUAL PRACTISING LICENCE

This is to cer Iir' f_Tf that

Omron Sonstruckion Limited (E<F. 00656)
Messrs S o bainali:

has met all the requirements contained in the COREN Act
and has been duly licensed to practise engineering in Nigeria.

As an Engineering Santracking Firm

The Certificate expires on the 31st of December 2020 —

REGISTRAR
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Executive Summary

We are pleased to infroduce our company OMRON Construction. A
subsidiary of OMRON Nigeria Limited. It is a construction firm poised
towards the provision of solufions in the Building and Civil Infrastructure
Industry where we pride ourselves in developing unrivaled cutting edge
solutions in building sustainable infrastructure that complies with global
best practice.

Our greatest competitive advantage is the expertise and passion of our
people. We are mofivated to achieve the elements needed to provide
project success and build sfructures and roadways that will leave a lasting
impression for our clients, our society and our communities

At OMRON we stake our name and reputation on all projects.

Our Vision
To become a top tier integrated Construction Company in Sub-Saharan
Africa within the next decade.

Qur Mission
Delivering services within unwavering integrity that provides long-term
value to our esteemed clients through exhibition of professionalism and

quality delivery of projects.

Core Values

! Quality
Innovation
Integrity
Commitment

What Makes OMRON Construction Unique?

What makes us unique is what makes your project successful: our people
and our resources. We will deliver as many people and resources as
necessary fo complete your project on time, within budget, and with the
level of quality that exceeds your expectations.

OMRON
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Qur Services

We pay unrivalled attention to the services, which we offer. We therefore
ensure management of all projects from inception to closure while
maintaining the highest possible conformance during project delivery.

Our services include:

Civil Engineering Designs (FEED and Detailed)
Building Construction

Environmental Engineering

Highways/Road Construction

Tumkey Projects

Drainages

Real Estate Development

Projects Management and Contracts Administration

i e e el e e pem

Complimentary to being team-criented, our consfruction management
approach is open, collaborative and client-focused. We work very closely
with our clients at every stage of the project life cycle thereby
encouraging early decision-making. By leveraging on our experienced
personnel and their extensive history in the construction industry, we are
adeqguately positioned fo ftake on projects of varying sizes and
complexities.



MANAGEMENT TEAM

(o

OMRON

Canstruction



MANAGEMENT TEAM
Qur greatest asset is our people. Our organization has grown and developed

highly motivated and dedicated staff at all levels in its hierarchy. At Omron
Construction places great emphasis on attracting and retaining highly skilled
and committed personnel so as to continually deliver exceptional output on our

projects,

JAMEEL O. OLATUNJI Managing Director/ CEO

Jameel Oladipo Olatunji holds a Bachelors of Science degree in Estate
Management and Valuation from University of Lagos. Akoka. He is also a
Petroleum & Geo-Systems Engineering graduate from The University of Texas at
Austin where he further obtained a minor in Business Foundations from the
McCombs Business School.

His work experiences include sfints at Adefila & Partners and DomGas Nig. Ltd.
He is credited with the founding of a few companies with colleagues and
associates. He has adlso acted in a consulting capacity for a number of other
start-up firms at different points in time.

Jameel opened the doors to this company in 2015. He has since focused his
energy, experience and expertise into the firm through which he offers an
extensive portfolio of real estate and construction services.

ADEDAMOLA O. OLATUNJI Executive Director, Adminstration & Finance

‘Damola Olatunji has a BSc honors in Business Administration from University of
Lagos, an MSc in Management and Human Resource Management from
Birmingham City University in the United Kingdom.

He is an administrator with years of experience in personnel management, office
management, cost recovery / containment management, and developmental
and implementation of employee programs, which was acquired in the
Technology, Finance and Insurance industries. 'Damola is an analytical thinker
and a multi talented performer with the ability to coach, motivate, educate
and establish passion in a team. He sirongly believes in the 'yes you can'
approach.

Being an astute professional who possesses a strong sense for detail and
accuracy in all processes, ‘Damola is highly skilled in terms of problem solving
and has developed a strong multi-tasking ability. His solid technical base and
diversified managerial skills that facilitate goal orientation and achievement
make him a credible asset to the organization.




TEMILOLA T. SADIQ Executive Director, Projects

Temilola Sadig holds a B.Sc (hons) in mechanical Engineering frum University of
Lagos. He is a dynamic Highways and Building Engineer with years of field
experience in roads and highway design, consfruction, quality control and
maintenance engineering. He brings his wealth of technical experience and his
frack record of proven success in various construction projects across the nation

to the FBH team.

BABATUNDE AWODE MNSE, MASCE Head, Engineering
Tunde Awode is a civii engineer with over 22 years experience in the

engineering construction indusiry. He specializes in road construction, drainage
construction, building construction, foundation engineering, retaining walls
highways design. construction quality control and maintenance engineering.
Being an astute professional, possessing great determination for and a strong
sense for details and accuracy in all processes. He also posseses great
leadership and team work skills.

Tunde Awode is a HND Civil Engineering graduate of the Federal Polythenic
llaro. He is diso a PGD graduate of University of Calabar. He is a registered
COREN member and the Assistant Technical Secretary of the Apapa branch of
the NSE.

OLUFUNMBI ADESOKAN Executive Director, Operations

‘Fumbi holds a B.A. Honours in Law and Media practices and MSc. Degree in
Human Resources Management from the University of Bedfordshire, United
Kingdom. His last employment was with Schlumberger Nigeria Limited, where he
worked in the Industry and Government Affairs segment.

Fumbi's vision is to someday create an avenue where the average Nigerian can
afford decent shelter and enjoy access to quality infrastructure leading to
improved standards of living.
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10, CAC Street, Off Demurin Phone: 08062689002
Road Ketu Lagos State DBOT0573003
Email: oohjayabiolai@yahoo.co.uk

ENGR. AWODE BABATUNDE JAIYEOLA wmnse)

13" February, 1967

Male

Married

Ogun State

> Nig. Soc. of Engineers Graduateship Examination 2000-2010
#  University of Calabar, Lagos Study Centre, Tkeja 1998-1999
# Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro Ogun State. 1989-1992
# Federal polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun State 1986-1988
# Ijebu Muslim College [jebu-Ode Ogun State 1982-1985
# Catholic Comprehensive High School, 1980-1982
Onikolibo, Abeokuta
» COREN 2014
» Nig. Society of Engineers Corporate Member 2010
» Post Graduate Diploma in Management (PGDM) 1995
# Higher National Diploma In Civil Engineering 1992
¥ National Diploma in Civil Engineering (lower credit) 1988
» West African School Certificate (WASC) 1985

OMRON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

LIMITEDLEKKI PHASE 1, LAGOS

2014- TILL DATE

Designation: Site Engineer

Formulate, develop and coordinate all construction works,

Prospect new job opportunities.

Meet regularly with client representatives to achieve the required
target at the set period.

Monitors project implementation and ensuring company's standard.

Ensure manpower are well remunerated.

L 2
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HOUSTON INFRASTRUCTURAL SOLUTIONS LTD,
SIMPSON STREET LAGOS. 2010 - 2014
Designation: Project Manager

# Formulate, develop and coordinate all construction works.

» Prospect new job opportunities.

# Meet regularly with client representatives to achieve the required

target at the set period.

» Monitors project implementation and ensuring company's standard.

» Ensure manpower are well remunerated.

MEV CONNECT NIG. LTD LAGOS 2008 - 2010
Designation: Project Engineer
# Formulate, developed and supervised all site built processes
# Planned and effectively coordinated all civil works, Rigging works,
Electrical works, plumbing works, RF wer's and painting works.
Monitored and ensured that contract execution conforms to
specifications and general standard.
Ensured manpower development & motivation.
Curtailed all site expenses to ensure that project budget is not
exceeded,
Supervised successfully the construction of the following cell sites:
 35M Tower, Pad and column foundation for MTN
(Turnkey) at Okesa, Ado Ekiti,
e 35M Tower, Pad and column foundation for MTN
(Turnkey) at Nepa substation, Fajuyi, Ado Ekiti
e 55mm Tower, Pad and column foundation for MTN
(Turnkey) at Gwiwa, Jigawa State.
* 45M Tower, Raft Foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at
ADEJUMO Compound, Igbaye, Osun
e Casting of Retaining walls, equipment plinths, and
156m Access road at Igbo —-Aje, Ovo.
* 55m Tower, Raft foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at
Ankpa, Kogi State

v
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ORAH ENGINEERING NIG LTD LAGOS 2004-2008
Designation: Site Engineer
Supervised successfully the construction of the following cell
sites:
» 36m Tower, Raft foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at Obiaruku
Road, Abraka, Delta State
# 36m Tower, pile foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at Eku Agbor
road, Delta State
» 45m Tower, pad and column foundation for MTN {Turnkey) at
Biiro, Oyo State,
55m Tower, Pile foundation for MTN (Tumkey) at Edeoha town.,
River State.

Y



# 35m Tower, Pile foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at Ahoada
town, River State,

# 35m Tower, pad and column foundation for MTN (Tumnkey) at
Ifesowapo-Gbaremu Ibadan

» 60m Tower, Pad and column foundation for V-Mobile (Turnkey)
at Etitiama, Abia State

» 820m Access road with drainages and culvert for MTN at Alayi,
Abia State.

#» 55m Tower, Pad and column foundation for MTN (Turnkey) at
Ojoku-Offa, Kwara State

» 60m Tower, Pile foundation for visafone (Turnkey) at Amaifeke,
Orlu, Imo State

COOL PROPERTIES LTD. SUITE 224, BLK A2-4, SURA COMPLEX, LAGOS  1997-2004
Designation: Site Engineer

Supervise all building construction works,

Supervise all renovation works.

Coordinates and arrange all build and sell properties,

Generate and produce site reports for clients and management.
Attends all site meetings

YV YVYVY

INTERNATIONAL OXYGEN IND. LTD. ALAUSA, LAGOS. 1993 - 1997
Designation: Operations Manager.

» Coordinated all production and sales process.
Coordinated all renovation works
Generates production list and arrangements
Meet regularly with customers and proffers solutions to their
complains
Produce daily and monthly production and sales reports to the
managements

b i o

W

TOJU-END NIG. LTD UYO, AKWA-IBOM 1992-1993
Designation: Site Engineer. (NYSC)

Coordinated and supervised casting of round reinforced
concrete electric poles.

Supervised stock and distribution of electric poles
Supervised supply and erection of electric poles.
Supervised all civil works on site

Y
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ROLAT BUILDERS, ORILE-OSHODI LAGOS 1988-1989
ONE YEAR INDUSTRIAL ATTACHMENT
» Co-supervised the renovation and partitioning of multipurpose
building at Lagos University teaching Hospital (LUTH).
» Co-supervised the construction of car park at Lagos
University Teaching Hospital,



MINISTRY OF WORKS AND HOUSING SAGAMU, OGUN STATE 1987

Designation: Four (4) months industrial Training
» Co-supervised road, drainage and culvert
Construction at Ipara, Remo, Ogun State.

Member Nigeria Institute of Management (MNIM)
Nigeria Society of Engineers.

Nigeria Institution of Civil Engineers.

COREN

Y ¥ VY

Reading, Swimming, Soccer and Music

Engr. "Tunde Zedomi

Akin Zedomi & Company.
Dalian Plaza

Lst Floor, 43, Oritshe Street
Off Obafemi Awolowo Way,
Ikeja, Lagos.

Tel: 08034264513

Barr. Abiodun Hundeyin

Cool Properties Ltd.

Suite 224, Block A2-4

Sura Shopping Complex
Simpson Street, Obalande Lagos
Tel: 08023140827
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PROFESSIONAL CV

NAME: BODUNRIN PETER ONWORDI

PROFESSION: MECHANICAL/MARINE ENGINEERING SURVEYOR
STATE OF ORIGIN: DELTA

NATIONALITY: NIGERIAN

E- MAIL: onwordip@gmail.com
Tel: +2348053850050 or +2348033008204

OBJECTIVE: To achieve optimal engineering standards in all practices.
EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Yaba College of Technology Lagos. OND/ HND Mech. Eng. 1979/1982
Ambrose Alli University Ekpoma B.Eng.  (Hons) Mech. Eng. 1991
University of Calabar MBA (Bus.Admin) 2003

International Institute of Marine Surveying London Dip Marine Surveying 2009
National Institute for Policy and Strategic Studies, KURU.Jos MNI. 2010

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am Bodunrin Peter Onwordi. A native of Ibusa in Delta State. I was born in
Ibadan in the then Western region of Nigeria. I attended primary, secondary and
tertiary institutions and graduated as a mechanical engineer. I also sat for my
professional body examinations and qualified as a registered engineer as well as a
marine surveyor after sitting for the qualifying examination and registered as a
member of the institute. I have worked both ashore and at sea as an engineer on
board ships and dockyards and at engineering workshops.

Presently, I am a non-exclusive surveyor with OMRON Construction Company
Limited. I have over 30years maritime experience and I have attended advanced
trainings within and outside the country. During my study time at National
Institute for Policy and Strategic Studies, KURU Jos, my research topic was"
Domestication of Shipbuilding by Nigerian Navy: Challenges and
Prospects”. It was the first of its kind on the project topies of the institute.



PROFESSIONAL CV

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

I started as a lecturer at Nigerian Navy Technical School Borokiri Port Harcourt
in 1985 before its relocation to Sapele as th: Nigerian Navy Engineering College
at Sapele in 1986 till 1992 after my Officers Application Course (OAC). From
Sapele I proceeded to Liberia.

Participated in the Nigerian —led ECOMOG operation in Liberia 1992 on board
ship as Assistant Marine Engineering Officer and later the Marine Engineering
Officer (MEQ) NNS ERINOMI at Liberia,Base Technical Officer FOB IBAKA
(BAKASSI ARFEA) 1995, Chairman task force on petroleum products in
Akwalbom State. MEO NNS OHUE1997. After my course in Jaji, I was appointed
to EHastern Naval Command as Marine Engineer to Assist the Command
Technical Officer CTO, Calabar in 1999 after my Senior Staff course in Jaji
Kaduna State. Was thereafter appointed Manager Projects at Naval Dockyard
Lagos in 2001 till 2003 when I was posted to Abuja Naval HQ is Staff Officer
Logistics. In 2006 I was posted to Fleet Maintenance HQ) Lagos till 2007 when I
went to Sapele Logistics Corps HQ. Then in 2008 was posted to Defense HQ as
Assistant Director Defense engineering materials. I was later posted to Port
Harcourt as General Manager Production at Naval Shipyard Port Harcourt in
2009. After my course at the National Institute for Policy and Strategic Studies,
KURU Jos in 2010 I was appointed the Command Technical Officer at the
Western Naval Command Lagos 2010. I voluntarily retired in Dec 2011 before
going full time into maritime operations.

I have served as Marine Logistics and Security Coordinator of EGP-3B Chevron
Platform project Offshore Escravos2012 to 2013, on behalf of Compact Manifold
and Energy Services Ltd. I superintended over the craned accommodation barges
that arrived from the United States to Bony terminal and from Bony to Naval
dockyard jetty in Victoria Island Lagos in 2014. I provided the two gunboats that
escorted the barges from Bony in River State to Lagos. Also did the followings:

Pipe laying barge manager and marine coordinator with CMES

Superintendent of FSIV Passenger/Security Boat and Pipe laying Barges amongst
other general crafts.

As a marine surveyor, I have surveyed several tankers, MPSVs and small crafts
including FPSO such as MT MONGOLIA 79,000 GT, MT CRETE 20,000 GT (2013),



PROFESSIONAL CV

MT RADHE 6972 TONS, MT ANANTA 1738 TONS, MT VISAKHA 2398 TONS, MT
BRAHMMI 303 TONS, MT PROPLUS 428 TONS, (2016), MT WISKY STAR V 738TONS all in
2017. In 2018 | was in Cotonuo to survey MV CHIMBA EXPRESS 486 tons cargo and
passenger vessel, just to mention a few and supervised several marine Ship To Ship

operations

I was an Engineer Delegate for NNS THUNDER at Alameda California USA in
2011 to assess the engineering works done onboard the naval ship such as work
on the main engines and generators including the auxiliaries, pumps for water,
fuel oil and lubricants. The toilets were not left out. The general condition of the
hull and cabins and the lighting fittings were all surveyed to ensure proper
engineering works were done and delivered.

As a participant of SEC 32, 2010, I served as the institute overall welfare officer.

RELEVANT TRAINING

I attended St Columbas Grammar School Agbor. Thereafter, I studied Mechanical
Engineering at Yaba College of Technology and obtained OND/HND in 1979 and
1982 respectively. Then further studied Mechanical Engineering at Bendel State
University, now Ambrose Alli University Ekpoma 1991. T was trained as a marine
engineer with the Nigerian Navy after joining the service in I'ebruary 1984.

During my service with the Nigerian Navy, I attended several seminars and held
several training and administrative appointments. Some of these include;

Staff Officer Training at Naval Engineering College Sapele. International
Conference on Maritime Security in July 2004 (PICOMSS).

At TIMS, 1 Studied Marine Engineering Surveying for ships and turbines,
International Safety Management code, Health, Safety and Environmental
management for marine surveyor, Classification surveying, Business
Management for Marine surveyors, Guide to Effective Writing and Report for
surveyor, Marine Survey Practice, Maritime law and Insurance, ISM Surveyor
and Consultant, Dry-Docking and Shipyard Maintenance management, and
Introduction to Maritime Industry were studied at the institute. After the course,
I was awarded Diploma in Marine Industrial Surveying in 2000.

I attended the National Institute for Policy & Strategic Studies KURU in 2010 at
the institute; I studied strategic policy formulation and human management and



PROFESSIONAL CV

psychology. While in training, I visited Paris in France and Dakar in Senegal for
industrial experience and cultural understanding.

I am a corporate member of Nigerian Society of Engineers (MNSE), A Registered
member with Council of Registered Engineers of Nigeria (COREN), Member
International Institute of marine surveying (MIIMS) London, and National
Secretary of the Association of Marine Engineers/ Surveyors in Nigeria (AMES)
and Publicity Secretary of the Society of Nigerian Mariners. I am also
International Safety Management, ISPS Code certified and MLC-2006 trained. I
am presently a non-exclusive surveyor with Phoenix Register of Shipping
Nigerian Domain with several in-house trainings. I have surveyed several
tankers, MPSVs and small crafts including FPSO and supervised several marine
Ship To Ship operations. I was also a superintendent of FSIV Passenger/Security
Boat and Pipe laying Barges amongst other general crafts. Furthermore, I was the
Marine Logistics and Security Coordinator of ECP-3B Chevron Platform project
Offshore Escravos2012 to 2013, on behalf of Compact Manifold and Energy
Services Ltd (CMES). Recently, in January 2019, I was among the Surveyors that
carried out audit on 79,000GT MT MONGOLIA at Lagos outside bar. It lasted for
a week. I was the pipe laying barge manager and marine coordinator with CMES
and I have over 30years maritime industry experience.

Member International Institute of Marine Surveying,

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES AND MEMBERSHIP

A Registered member with Council of Registered Engineers of Nigeria (COREN)
International Safety Management, ISPS Code certified and MLC-2006 trained
Publicity Secretary of the Society of Nigerian Mariners (SNM)

National Secretary of the Association of Marine Engineers and Surveyors in
Nigeria (AMES)

Member International Institute of Marine Surveying, London. (UK) (MIIMS)
Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers (MNSE)

Command and Staff College Jaji Pjsc 04 Jun 93
Command and Staff College Jaji PSC o2 Jul 99
Implementation Due Process Policy in Public Sector Contracts 15 Dec 2005
BOSIET 09 Aug 2012
Member iims 12 Oct 2012

ISPS Certificate 16 Aug 2013
Company Security Officers Course (Panama) 21 Mar 2014
Maritime Inspectors Course 20 Mar 2014

Hobbies: Reading, Traveling and Cooking
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AUGUSTINE AIGBOLOSIMUAN IFLJEH

1 Assolands Close,
Beesam Bus Stop, Airport Road
Ikeja, Lagos Sate,
08034436040
ifijestyle@gmail .com

CARFER SUMMARY:

Senior Civil/Structural Enigeer

Increasing Project Success through Technical Know-How and Optimal use of Project Resources

Professional Profile

An experienced and Certified Civil Engineer with over 10 years of technical and project management experience, a strong
knowledge of civil works, structural design, project risks and HSE with demonstrated track record of successful delivery
of small to large projects from start to finish. Able to lead teams on achieving business zoal, while keeping up-to-date
with trends in the industry through continuous professional development. Confident and resolute in getting results with
high drive for continuous improvement on tasks delivery system. As an individual who knows how to accomplish tasks
and work in a dynamic environment; safe delivery of projects and operation of facilities is a critical success factor to me,

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

v Design & Construction VCivil Software v Planning & Scheduling v M.S Project
V Costing & Cost Control VProcurement ¥ M.S Office Suites v Negotiation
v Infrastructure & Erosion Control VRisk/HSE y Testing & Commissioning v Contracts

PERSONAL DETAILS: Male
Born 5" August, 1983

Married

EDUCATION:

Master of Science (M.Sc): Construction Management, Faculty of Environmental Studies, University of Lagos,
Akoka, Yaba, Lagos State.  (2016/2017)

Bachelor of Engineering: 2% Class Honors, Upper Division, Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering and
Technology, Ambrose Alli University, Ekpoma, Edo State (2006/2007)

Computer: Advanced Certificate, Information Technology Management, Lagos City

Computer College, [keja, Lagos (July-December 2006)

Ordinary National Diploma: Lower Credst, Building Technology, School of Envirenmental Studies, Federal
Polytechnic, Auchi, Edo State (2002/2003)

Ordinary Level: West African Senior School Certificate, Ase Secondary School, Afuze, Edo State
(2001)

TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS:

COREN: Registered Engineer (Civil), Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria,
(2017)

NSE: Certified Engineer, The Nigerian Society of Engineers (2017)

ISPON - HSE: Certified HSE Professional, Institute of Safety Professionals of Nigeria, Lagos State
(2014)

Professional Development: Safety & Human Development, Institute of Safety Professionals of Nigeria,
Portharcourt, Rivers State. (October, 2014)

General & Level 3 HSE: Health, Safety and Environment Competence Development, Institute of Safety
Professionals of Nigeria, Lagos State, (May - August, 2014)

PMP Training: PMP Certification Training, Project Management College UK, Lagos Affiliate,
Lekki-Lagos, Nigeria (May, 2010)

MDG’s Training (NYSC): Knowledge Development Facilitator (FACOR), Social Community Development
Service, NYSC Orientation Camp, Iyana-Ipaja, Lagos State (November, 2008)

AuteCAD Training: Certificate in AutoCAD, Chalcedony Services. Benin City, Edo State (March 2007)



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATES:

HONOURS:

20002001 -

2009 -

WORK EXPERIENCE:

¢ (August, 2019 — Date)

Registered Engineer, Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN)
Member, The Nigerian Society of Engineers (VSE)

Member, Institute of Safety Professionals of Nigeria (FSPON)

Member, Project Management Institute (PMI)

Senior Prefect, Ase Group of Schools, Afuze, Edo State.

Merit Award, Diligence Service, The Builtforms Nig Ltd, Lagos

Omron Construction Company Limited, Suite CC16B, Gbaja Shopping Complex,
Sururlere, Lagos.

SENIOR CIVIL/STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

aManaging varieties of projects

sintroduced standard HSE management system that pursues zero injury to all
olncreasing projects successes through accurate scheduling and optimal use of project
resources

nBrought in my strong objective decision for value engineering/optimization at both
design and planning stages, which has resulted in cost and time savings with enhanced
value

BEnsuring safety, constructability and cost are considered at design stage

mEngage stakeholders, government authorities and manage community affairs ina
manner that ensures business continuity.

aDevelop centinuous improvement plan that solves contingency/situational constraints
aTrain Trainee Engineers/Staffs

¢ (22" Sept, 2008 — 15" Dec, 2017)

The Builtforms Nig. Ltd, 20, Bode Jumoke Crescent, ParkView Estate, lkoyi, Lagos.
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER

oHad series of outstanding presentations during tender defense and negotiation, which
led to projects breakthroughs by the organization in the years 2011-2013 - Nelson,
Maitama, Churchgate and Parkview Projects; resulted in rapid promotion.

aSaved costs through proper HSE awareness by developing the company HSE poli.ies
and achieved management buy-in, educated staff and ensured compliance, which in tum
enhanced productivity with quality safety practice/culture by all

mPrepared Bill of Engineering and Materials Evaluation, monitored a

aOversee all tenders and lead team to tender defense and negotiation

nd controlled cost with contingency budget saved for the organization,

aPrepared Program of Work, ensured compliance and time contingency was saved for
the organization

aSaving between 5-10% cost by negotiating with subcontractors, suppliers and other
stakeholders, while still maintaining prejects standard. by leveraging on industry
relationships and networks

aEngaged stakeholders and managed community affairs in a manner that ensured
continuation and enhancement of services, in the process saved over |0million Naira and
still sustained the organization's reputation,

oNegotiated difficult decisions with colleagues, senior managers, other third parties and
still achieved the organisation strategic goal

B One of the brains behind the establishment & suceessful operation of Builtforms
Property Development Company Limited — Real Estate and Facility Management arms
of The Builtforms Nigeria Limited, eurrently delivering world class housing estates -
The Shepherd’s Place

aMany times, represented the Managing Director at high level meetings.
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MONDAY UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI - RESUME

SURNAME MONDAY

FIRST NAME UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI

DATEOFBIRTH 20TH,SEPTEMBER, 1981

E-MAIL mendozasing@gmail.com

ADDRESS No- 3 PEACE AVENUE OFF IWOFE ROAD MILE 4
RUMUEME PORT-HARCOURT

STATE OF ORIGIN RIVERS STATE

COUNTRY NIGERIA

TELEPHONE +2348037959718

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

University of Port-Harcourt 2010 -2012

Master of Engineering Management (MEM)

Niger Delta University Wilberforce Island Bayelsa State 2002 — 2006

Bachelor of Engineering (B.Engr.)
University Demonstration Secondary 1994 — 1999
Army Children School IV 1987 — 1993

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION, COURSES AND TRAINING ATTENDED

= Nigerian Society Of Engineers (NSE) Cooperate Member (32244).

=  Council For The Regulation Of Engineering In Nigeria (COREN) R.30,548

= British International Safety Organization (HSE 1,2,3).

= Department Of Petroleum Resources ( Risk Assessment 3193)

= Department Of Petroleum Resources ( Fire Safety 3246 ).

= Visitation to Cogeneration station(knowledge transfer purposes) in Newcastle

SouthAfrica.

« Combine supervision between ArcusGibbs Nigeria And Escom contractors on the

Reticulation network and Participate in the technical bid evaluation from
contractors and vendors in pinetown Durban province



MONDAY UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI - RESUME

PROFILE SUMMARY

A proactive Electrical Engineer with a comprehensive knowledge of designing,
developing and maintaining electrical systems and equipment or components to
required specifications, focusing on economy, safety, reliability and sustainability.
Possessing a proven records preparing and executing project plans and programs,
ensuring that work is carried in accordance with procedures and client satisfaction.
Ability to communicate professionally with resident, community groups and local
authorities on sensitive issues. Hands on knowledge and experience of the
management processes as well as planning and practical implementation phases of

environmental projects.

SKILLS

Engineering Design, Construction, Installation and Maintenance of Electrical Systems
and Equipment Such as (Electrical Motors, Switch gear, Circuit Breakers, Installation
and Maintenance of pumps, Transformer, Transformer Sub-Station 33KV/415V,
11KVA/415V, Laying of Cables, Cable tray/ladder, Termination of cables, Panels,

lightning Systems, Troubleshooting.)

ENGINEERING DESIGN/COMPUTER SOFTWARE COMPETENCY
Primavera (Ongoing Training)

ReticMaster (Inspired Interfaces)

AutoCAD Software

MS Project Software

Excel. PDF. Microsoft Word. Power Point



MONDAY UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI - RESUME

WORK EXPERIENCE

OMRON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
ELECTRICAL ENGINEER 2013 -TILL DATE

Engineering Design (FEED, Detailed, Construction, Installation)

Assist engineering lead in design evaluations and works to complete projects within
budget and schedule.

Provides technical support for the engineering Project Team.

Design and construction of overhead transmission and distribution systems, 33KV,
11KV lines.

Transformer Load balance

Review of transmission and distribution line design and drawing.

Installation of transformer and sub-station 33KVA/0.415KVA, 11KVA/0.415KVA
Supervise installation/commission of Transformers.

Ensure the installation/commission is done safely and accordingly.

Equipment Selection and sizing: such as (Generator, Transformer, Motor, Switchgear,
Circuit Breaker, Bus Bar, MCCs and UPS).

Design of small power and lighting systems (Distribution Board Arrangement per
phase).

Electrical Panel load Balance and Breaker Sizing.

Cable Sizing and Selection Calculation, Datasheet, Cable schedule.
Detailed Electrical load list for Design load, Peak load and Running load.
Calculation and selection of lighting Systems/lllumination Design, fitting.
Earthing system and layout.

Prepare Installation drawing of panel board/distribution board

Hazardous Area Classification and IP in Electrical Design.



MONDAY UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI - RESUME

RIVERS STATE MINISTRY OF POWER
ELECTRICAL ENGINEER 1 2010 — 2013

« Laying of high voltage cable, from power supply system to distribution panels,
Terminating and Testing.

» Laying of low voltage cable from the distribution panel to lighting systems.

e |Installation of automated circuit breaker to isolate the circuit in abnormal
condition, Panels and Termination.

= [nstallation and maintenance of electrical motors

e Test circuit connections using electrical test equipment

e |Installation and maintenance of lighting systems.

¢ Installation and maintenance of electrical equipment such as electrical panel,
circuit breakers, switch gear,

¢ Installation and maintenance of electrical distribution panels.

e Maintain preventive maintenance schedule for all electrical equipment.

« Ensure adequate amount of spare parts are on hand at all times.

RIVERS STATE MINISTRY OF POWER
ELECTRICAL ENGINEER 2008 — 2010

Design electrical and construction of transmission and distribution line, 33KV, 11KV and
0.415KV and Substation lines.

Installation of High voltage 11KV (RMU) for Power Transmission and Distribution lines.
Detailed Design and Construction of Earthing system and Grounding of Transformers.
Transformer Sizing and Selection

Cable Sizing, Preparation of Cable Datasheet, Cable Schedule

Preparation of Transformer Technical Datasheets and IDS:

Ensures all required materials for Preventive Maintenance

Conduct job hazard/safety analysis (JHSA)

Transformer Load balance

Installation of high voltage transmission line and distribution line

Installation of transformer and sub-station 33KVA/0.415KVA, 11KVA/0.415KVA
Supervise installation/commission of Transformers.

Ensure the installation/commission is done safely and accordingly.



MONDAY UKARAEJIT OGWUAFI - RESUME

HOBBIES
Reading, Voluntary Work and Swimming

REFERENCES

Arthur Egbemi
Engineer

Total Nigeria Limited
08123678695.

Charles Ochia

Principal engineer

Rivers State Ministry Of Power
08098133691

Maduenyoghasi Samson
General Manager
Demcok Paints Limited.

08033398360
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NIGER DELTA UNIVERSITY

WILBERFORCE ISLAND
0000000085

1)
kamg.t ‘3 ‘ .&%
Hazlin &‘Hff&\?ql@ C(‘mpa ed the apprmffgcmf of study and tIfI_v{fé‘t‘f the pres rrkm‘

requirements has by the awthority of Senate been admitted to the degree of
BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

Smnd/ Class i“.icnowﬁs (iom Dinigion/

with all rights, privileges and obligations thereto

Given under the Seal of the University

on tfi:'s___l_e_“" :ﬁyof. _m ) 2006.

at Wilberforce 1sland, Bayelsa State, Nigeria.
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CURRICULUM VITAE

OBADAN YEMI CHRISTIANAH

78, Sholanke Street, Akoka Lagos

EMAIL: rotimivemiobadan@vyahoo.com

TEL: +2348034558722, +2348113774077

PROFILE

A Quantity Surveyor with experience in contracting and consulting, possess sound theoretical
knowledge in quantity Surveying Practice, and Has an ability to learn fast and adapt to change quickly. A
discipline and hardworking team player whase aim is to contribute her possible best to the effective
growth and profitability of the arganization,

Discipline: Quantity surveyor o
Professional Experience:

2019 till date

OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Senior Project Quantity surveyor

2018-January 2020

RIL SOURCE INTERMIDIARIES LIMITED (EGBIN POWER STATION)

HEAD OF OPERATION/SENIOR QUANTITY SURVEYOR

ACHIEVEMENT 1:

1, Oversaw all major staffs housing renovations project for 2 years, focus on cost raduction

2. Responsible for quality workmanship done by technicians in maintenance section.

3. Cut cost by 32% in less than six months

4. Reduce the cost of tools maintenance in 2018 by successfully researched and procured high quality

toals.

2014-2016
TAYLAQS CONSULT LIMITED
66, Herbert Macaulay Street, Ebutemetta, Lagos

Senior Quantity Surveyor

ACHIEVEMENT 2:
1. Streamlined materials wastage and time management on operation cutting cost by 26%.

2. Strategized material procurement method on project to avoid fluctuation and completed project
within budgeted time.

2012-2013
PILOT SCIENCE LIMITED



Responsibility: #

1. Response to an request for Quotation RFQ, request for information RFI, request for praposal RFP via
portal and E-sourcing

2. market survey on quality and price of materials

3. Prepared budget for all project

4. Issued purchased order to sub-contractor and vendors

5. keeping both past and present project files and data

6. Preparation bill of Quantities

2010-2012

AMAFAK CONSULT AND ASSOCIATE LIMITED
Responsibility :

1. Purchase tender form

2. Market Survey on quantity and price of materials
3. Prepared budget for all project '

4. Prepared materials schedule

5. Preparation bill of quantities

6. Value subrontractor's work done for payment

7. Prepared programmed of waork

2006-2007
BST PARTNERSHIP & JEFFQUANTE ASSOCIATE
24, Olasonde street, Apapa-Ajao,Mushin-Lagos

Responsibility:

1. Industrial Trainee

2. Receive in all documents

3. Doing any other assign work

SKILL & ATTRIBUTE

1. Excellence communication skill
2. Time management

3. Effective written communication
4. Computer literate

CERIFICATE OBTAINED:

Registered member of Migeria institute od Quantity Surveyors {2014)
NIQS Professional competent Interview(2019)

NIQS Professional exam(TPC) (2019)

National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) (2011)

Higher National Diploma (HND) {2009)

National Diploma(ND) (2006)

National Examination Council(NECO)



INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED:

Nigeria institute of Quantity Surveyor(TPC)

The Federal Polytechnic Ado-Ekiti (HND)

The Federal Polytechnic Ado-Ekiti (ND)
Comprehensive High Schoaol, Ijesha Isu Ekiti (SSCE)

REFEREES: Available on Request,
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THE FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC

ADO-EKITI, NIGERIA.

This is to certify that

Yemi Christianah Retimi

having completed the approved Course of Study and

passed the prescribed Examinations, has this day,

the 304 of Octabiex, 20 09

under the Authority of the
ACADEMIC BOARD

been awarded

THE HIGHER NATIONAL DIPLOMA

in
Cuantity Swweying
with _.an_ er Credit
Tl i
RECTOR REGISTRAR

Certificate No. FPA/HND/ (‘9!]836('



THE FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC
ADO-EKITI, NIGERIA

This is to certify that

ha-vmg camplmd Ihe approwd Gaurse af Study :md
passed the prescribed E.mmma::am has this day,

Phe 2D O e of . TeH , 2006
under the Auﬂmnty af the
ACADEMIC BOARD
been awarded
THE NATIONAL DIPLOMA
n
Cuantity Sunweying
o5 Lowen Credit
e 't
RECTOR REGISTRAR

Certificate No, FPA/ND/ (16 /21162



ENGR.OJOH DANIEL AGBO
NO: 10 ADELEMO OYELEKE, SEASIDE ESTATE, BADORE, AJAH
LAGOS

NIGERIA
Tel: +23408115017383, +2349065758953
Email Address: ojohdaniell 7@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

Am a proactive, motivated young engineer with good academic qualifications,
possessing a proven ability to keep up with high working organization standards and
ability to multitask. I also have excellent skills in inspection, monitoring and predictive
maintenance of heavy duty machinery, equipment as well as construction of watercraft,
such as warship and barges. Additionally, I am a good team player with excellent
leadership quality and well developed in communication and strategic planning skills.
My objectives at every circumstance are to contribute effectively to the HSE goals, the
development of quality control and the strategic planning objectives of my organization.

SKILLS

Internet user, MS word, MS excel and Power Point, CCNA, Proficient in
AutoCAD and Inventor, Fabrication/ welding of various components (ship
building)and maintenance of marine propulsion systems.

OTHER SKILLS

Administrative, analytical and creative thinking skills,
Ability to work on my own initiative as well as work under intense pressure,
Excellent communication, presentation and writing skills.

BIO DATA

Gender - Male

Date of birth — May 17 1987
Marital status — Single

State of origin — BENUE

Local Government Area —= OGBADIBO



INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED

Federal University of Agriculture, Makurdi 2009 - 2014
Pinnacle View I.C.T Under Federal Ministry of Information 2013
Grace and Glory Computer, Ajah, Lagos State 2006
Wesley High School, Otukpo Benue state 2002 - 2008
Lion science and Technical Academy 2013
C/J Nursery and Primary School Otukpo, Benue state 1996 - 2002

EDUCATIONAL QAULIFICATION

Bachelor of Engineering (B.Eng.) Mechanical Engineering

(Second Class upper division)
Diploma in Cisco Certified Networking Administration CCNA

Certificate in Computer Appreciation
West African Senior School Certificate
National Examination Council (NECQ)
Primary School Leaving Certificate

WORK EXPERIENCE

OMRON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED 2018-2019
POSITION: Consultant Engineer

JOB DESCRIPTION

Welding and fabrication of barges

Fitting of component according to designs

Writing of Technical reports

Drawing as— built and sometime engages 1n designs

THAMES HUDSON MARINE SOLUTION, LEKKI], LAGOS 2017 - 2018
POSITION: MARINE/MECHANICAL ENGINEER

JOBDESCRIPTION:
Total refit of Pilot Cutter UMUAKPU for Nigeria Port authority (NPA)

Total refit of Motor Tug OLUMO for Nigeria Port authority (NPA)

AFRICAN COURIER EXPRESS 2016-2017
POSITION: E-MANAGER

JOB DESCRIPTION:
Management of human and material resources

Tracking of riders
Writing of daily report



NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS (NYSC)

NAVAL DOCKYARD LIMITED, V/I LAGOS 2015-2016
POSITION: Asst. Hull and Structure Manager

JOB DESCRIPTION:

Total refit of NNS EKUM

Total refit of NNS DAMISA

Total refit of tug RIMA

UNDER GRADUATE INTENSHIP PROGRAM

EDDIE BANI NIGERIA LIMITD, AJAH LAGOS 2012
POSITION: I.T STUDENT

JOBS DESCRIPTION:

Construction of overhead water tank of 10,000 m’capacity

Steel roofing of building for PW Nigeria Limited

Building of steel structure for Chevron Nigeria Limited
Fabrication of Molds for PW Nigeria Limited

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS
+ Certificate of Member Mechanical Engineering Department, University of
Agriculture. Makurdi.
= Certificate of Sports Man, Mechanical Engineering Department, University of
Agriculture Makurdi.
» Certificate in Computer Appreciation at Grace and Glory Computer Ajah Lagos

State.
* Diploma in CCNA at Pinnacle View [.C.T in conjunction with Federal Ministry of

Information

PROJECTS

o Final Year Project: Design and fabrication of a convective heat oven
Fabrication of FPSO for EGINA, SAMSUNG and TOTAL
Building of SDB 2 for NAVAL DOKYARD LIMITED
Building of 25 Man house boat for Nigeria Navy
Building of 500 tons water and fuel barge for Nigeria Navy at Naval Dockyard
Limited

MEMEBERSHIP/ASSOCIATION
e Member of International Association of Engineers
« Member of Nigeria Society of Engineers
e Member of Council for the Regulation of Engineering (COREN)



HOBBIES:

I appreciate reading, meeting people, writing music, poetry, playing chess and football.

REFEREES:
e Arch. Bishop Jim B. Okewu
House 64 Road 43 VGC Lagos
KM 22 Lekki Epe Express - way, Ilaje bus stop, Ajah Lagos
08023080678

e (Cdr. Adigun M. Ademola
Naval dockyard limited Wilmot Point, VI, Lagos.
07036428211, 08026865326



Our Services
We pay unrivalled attention to the services, which we offer. We therefore

ensure management of all projects from inception to closure while
maintaining the highest possible conformance during project delivery.

Our services include:
e Civiland Electrical Engineering Construction
« Engineering, Procurement, Construction and Installation (EPCI); Power lines,
Substations and Transformers
Renewable Energy
Electric and Instrumentation Works
Pre-Commissioning & Commissioning
Overhaul services

Complimentary to being team-oriented, our construction management
approach is open, collaborative and client-focused. We work very closely
with our clients at every stage of the project life cycle thereby
encouraging early decision-making. By leveraging on our experienced
personnel and their extensive history in the construction industry, we are
adequately positioned to take on projects of varying sizes and
complexities.
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IBIRONKE GBADEBO AKILI{OLA
Block 5, Flat 1,Lagos homes Ilupeju, Lagos, Nigeria
Phone: 08033730197
E mail:gbadebo4life@yahoo.com
A zealous person with an upright attimude to work. Good adaptation to change and competent in
planning organisation and team work.

BIODATA
DATE OF BIRTH SEX MARITAL STATUS
17" April 1984 Male Married

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND f QUALIFICATIONS

|. MBA Project Management Cardiff metropolitan university (UWIC) July 2012
(Merit)
2. Project Management [nstitute Member June 2010
3, University of Lagos, Nigeria. B.Sc. Quantity Surveying 2002-2008
(Second class, Lower division)
WORK EXPERIENCES.
August 2014 — Date Northeourt Real Estate
5B Adewale Kolawole Cresent, Lekki,
Lagos Nigeria.
Position held Head- Project Management

Job description

=  Evaluating and managing project life cycle.

* Supervision of integration, mitiation, execution, monitoring/
control and closure of all Northcourt projects.

* Conducting bid analysis and evaluation,

= Supervision of all tender documents.

«  Preparation of bills of quantities, labour and material schedule.

* Inspection of work per milestone to meet quality conirol
criteria.

*  Assessment of claims.

* Enhancing stakeholder communication by implementing
stakeholder’s management plan and responsibility matrix.



June 2013 — July 2014

Position held

June 2012 - March 2013

Position held

April 2009-July 2010;

Position held

Linchad Limited
25 Mabinuori Dawodu, Gbagada Phase 1,
Lagos Nigeria.

Quantity Surveyor

Job description

* Preparation of detailed bills of quantities.

»  Preparation of labour and material schedule.

* Inspection of work per milestone to meet quality control
criteria.

« [Evaluating claims and variations.

= Ensuring stakeholders bonding and proper dispatch of
information.

* Coordinating the supply chain management for materials.

+  Ensuring Zero defect philosophy.

Firstsource Solutions (SKY Television)
Discovery House, Scott Harbour, Cardiff bay

United Kingdom.

Center representative
Job description
«  Effective negotiations on account cancellations.

* Ensuring first class customer service to all customers, while
selling and up selling company produets,

* Building customers’ interest in the services and produects
offered by the company ot first point of contact, through
excellent profiling,

» Marketing the sales and services of all SKY communication
products.

* Generate and maintain the database for calls, in accordance to
Ofcom (The independent regulator and competition authority
for UK communication industry) regulations.

» Facilitate effective and prompt response to request made by
customers.

Oceanic Homes Savings and Loans Limited,
25, Glover Road Ikoyi Lagos
Project manager {Project development Unit}
Job description
» Carried out QS Evaluation, Monitoring and management od all
construction works.
* Conducted comprehensive project management for oceanic
group affiliated construction work.



Generated and managed the database for Oceanic staff housing
scheme.

Facilitated full contract documentation for all Oceanic staff-
housing schemes.

December 2008-March 2009: Megamond Investment Limited
2, Muri Okunlola Street Victoria Island, Lagos
Position held Project coordinator, Lekki County Estate Ajah.
Job description

Monitored all works done on site.

Ensured program implementation and delivery.

Ensure proper dispatch of information to all contractors and
sub contractors.

Prepared reports on claims and variation.

Constantly assessed all requisition made on site.

March 2007- August 2008  Project Cost Konsult.
I, Oluwaleimu Street, off John Olugbon,Unity Street Ikeja
Lagos.

Position held Junior Quantity Surveyor, Project management Office.
Job description

-

Preparation of bills of guantities,

Evaluation of claims and variation.

Project management of Nigerian Industrial court projects.
Preparation of interim valuation of works done on site.

ATTRIBUTES AND SKILI.S

» Intelligent, Hard working,

Honest and Disciplined.

= Strong interpersonal, Analytical, People Management and Communication skills.
*  Versatile in Information Technology,

Microsoft Windows
Microsoft Word
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft Power Point
Microsoft Projects

REFEREES
Julian Fallon Abayomi Olugbenro
MBA coordinator Partner, Akintola Williams Deloitte

Western avenue,
Cardiff, United Kingdom
CF52YB,

Cardiff Metropolitan University.

Akintola Williams Deloitte House, Johnson
Street, Tlupeju, Lagos State, Nigeria
+2348052090545




PRIFYSGOL CYMRU
UNIVERSITY OF WALES
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CARDIFF METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY
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This is to certify that
Mr. Ibironke Akinola Gbadebo

¥

IS a member of

PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE,
a glopal membership association
dedicated to advancing the practice,
science and profession of project
management, and upholds the
Institute’s Code of Ethics

and Professional Conduct,

WP I

Project Management Inv.utute

HEC manag it inclissensibie for usinesy resu




ADEBOLA TOKAN-LAWAL




Personal data.

Date of birth: september [7th 1378
sex;: Male

Marital status: Married

State of Origin: Ogun state.
Nationality: Nigeria.

Experience.

TILT GROUP. Lagos, NIGERIA.
Praject manager. ( February 2013 - To date)
l Manage and coordinate multidiscipine engineering activities to ensure projects deliverables are executed according to schedule

within construction budget, and meeting OHSE(Duality, Health, Safaty, Environmntal) requiremnts.

2, Act &5 & focal point for technical coordination interface with cliants by praviding reports and documants, to ensure project execution
confarms with the clients' approved design and specification, and all applicable regulatory code requirements have been adhered to.

3 Obtain proper authorisation and menage changes in the works which occur during the construction phases, fram initiztion stage
todelivery staga.

g, Develop project metrics for all project deliverahles to ascertzin quantity dona to tatal projects quantity.

5. Check contractibilty and completeness of construction packages and provide feedback for improvement in @ structured method,

E. Loardination of contract management, cost reduction and basic negatiation.

y 3 Design. develop and documant project procurement plan and pracedures by reviewing, and ensuring that all processes are dane in
line with standards.

PLYCON LIMITED. Lagos, NIGERIA.

Project Supervisor : Electrical works.  (February 2009 - February 2013)

|. Supervigion of all electrical engineering activities. and ensure there are executed following standard requirements and within schedule.
2. Transfiguration and relocation of overhead power units to undarground high voltage cables, connecting at different paints,

t3. Design, fabrication, configuration and installation of road lighting facilities.

§. Design and instalation of cable ducts routes, and manhales for the relocation of telecommunication facilities during road construction,

WESTOWN HOTELS LIMITED, Lagas, NIGERIA,
Voluntary Service : Trainee Engineer  (April 2007 - January 2008)

. Invalved with the installation and configuration of workstations in peer-to-peer networking, installation and asembling peripherals.
general computer system engineering, upgrading and configuration.
z Praviding help desk services and technical support for network and field engineers.

8. Setup and maintenance of workstations with different network based operating system.




NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS, NIGERIA.
National Manadatory service  Anambra State, NIGERIA  (March 2005 - March 2006) I.

Involved in daily community service.

Education.

UNIVERSITY DF ADD-EXITI, EKITI STATE NIGERIA.  : BENG(Hons) ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING. [NDVEMBER 2004]
(NOW C<ITI STATE UNIVERSITY. EKITI STATE. NIGERIA.)

GOMMAND SECONDARY SCHOOL. [PAJA LAGOS STATE, NIGERIA :  SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE. [JUNE 1955]

Professional Certification.

PRINCEZ (PROJECTS IN CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENT] - FOUNDATION CERTIFICATE. [MARCH 2008]

Professional Membership.

THE NIGERIAN SDCIETY OF ENGINEERS (NSE} - CORPORATE MEMBER

THE NIGERIAN INSTITUTION OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERS {NIEEE] . PROFESSIONAL MEMBER
COUNCIL FOR THE REGULATION DF ENGINEERING IN NIGERIA - REGISTERED ENGINEER.

Skills.

Good leadership, Taem building and Organisational skills.
Ability to prigritize and problem solving.

Good negatiating skills.

Project management skills and exparience.

Flugnt in english languauge.

Competent level of computer software applications.

Interests.
Reading. meeting people, swimming and travelling.
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ESTABLISHED BY ENGINEERS (REGISTRATION ETC) DECREE 55 OF 1970
AND AS AMENDED BY DECREE 27 OF 1992, NOW ACT CAP Ell,/2004

The Council for the
Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria

This is to certify that

Adebola Qlaniyl Tokan-Lawal

has been duly Registered by
the Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigerig,
and is hereby outhorised to practise
within the Federal Republic of Nigeria as

€lectrical Engineer

(R. 35,478)

and to use before his/her name the designation

— ——
e p—— ————
s e —

ENGR.

Dated é_}h day of oc *Qbﬂf 20 1_6

REGISTRAR

PRESIDENT

e

This certificate is the propecty of the Counal and it is volid
only for 5o long of the holder's name remains on the Regmter
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ESTABLISHED BY ENGINEERS [REGISTRANONM ETC) DECREE 55 OF 1970
AND AS AMENDED BY DECREE 27 OF 1992, NOW ACT CAP Ell/2004

The Council for the
Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria

ANNUAL PRACTISING LICENCE (PERSONNEL)
==

This is to certify that

Eogr. A. 0. Tuokan-Lawal (R. 35,478) ‘

has met all the requirements contained in the COREN Act
and has been duly licensed to practise engineering in Nigeria.

2077

The Certificate expires on the 31st. of December

y Bl
REGISTRAR




Victor Gift
Architect

Personal Info
Address »

52, Alasia Eslate,
Ogijo. Ogun-State

Phone

0909 389 5327

Email
gifte204@gmail.com

Skills

Communication Skills
Targe! onented
Strategic planning

Self motivated

Ciritical thinking

Creative problem solving

Software

Autocad

Photoshop

Languages
English

E |'JE|W

Looking forward to an organization | could contribute positively to thair
progressive effort. A very determined and enthusiastic Individual who hasa
vastamountof capacitytolearn, Capable of initiating innovative Ideas in
changing times for relevancy and effectiveness,

Experience
iuly 2019 - Tl date

May « une 2018
uly - Aug 2017

Sept.-Dec. 2017

an=March 2017

une- Nov 2016

Education
2018-2019

2013-2017

2005-2011

Certifications

2019
2015 - 2017

Interests

Archltect, Interlor Designer and 3D visualizer
Omron Construction Company Limited, Lagos.

SUS Observer
Shell Nigeria Exploration and Petroleum
Company Ltd, Marina, Lagos

Observer - Space Utilization Survey (SUS)

3D Visualizer
Nuges Eko Developers (NED), Lagos

Architect, Developerand 3D visualizer.

3D Visualizer
Daristone Global Limited, Surulere, Lagos

3D visualizations and working drawings

Intern
Design Alliance, Surulere, Lagos

Architectural design process, 3D renderings,

working drawings and site supervision.

Masters in Environmental Design (M.E.D) in
Architecture, University of Lagos

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) Hons in Architecture,
University of Lagos

Secondary School Certificate Examination

Ogijo Community High School, Ogun State

International Conf. of Architecture & Urbanism
Lagos Architects Forum (LAF)

Modelling
Travelling

Drawing and painting
Swimming
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MAJOR CLIENTS & PROJECTS
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RESTRICTED

Headquarier
Defente Intellignnce Agency
P M B 551
Asokoro, Abujg
Tel +234 814 299 SHTH

+234 B4 297 9879
E-mail; infoi@dio gavng

R
“ DIABOL14/Q Walis smse i, goviens

Messrs Omron Construction Ltd
Suite 10 Landmark Plaza

Maltama
ABLIA 14 Navember 2019
(8038495744
ROVI NAL A OF TRACT FOR R
OF 4 4 BEDROOM TER E E

AGENCY STAFF QUARTERS KYAMI FCT-ABUJA

{. | am directed to acknowledge your submission of tender for the
construction of 4 X 4 Bedroom Terrace at DIA staff quarters -Kyami FCT-
Abuja and to Inform you that your company won the bid to carry out the
job subject to the following terms:
a.  Project must strictly be executed in accordance with the vetted
BOQ as released to you by the Dwector of Logistics, Defence
Intelligence Agency.
b. The total cost of the project is Two Hundred and Forty
Seven Million, One Hundred and Ninety Thousand, Five
Hundred and Fifty Two Thousand Naira, Thirty Nine Kobo
(N247,190,552.39k) only.
C Compiletion period Js 12 weeks upon taking physical possession
of the site and signing of the agreement.

RESTRICTED



Construction of 8 x 2 Bedroom Flats at DIA Land Kyami- FCT
Abuja.




RESTRICTED

Headquarters
Nigerian Air Force
Ministry of Defence
Abuja — Nigeria

d

Reference: NAF/538/DPROC

Tel: 07056137453

Messrs Omron Construction Limited
Suit CC 16B Gbuja Shopping Mall

1 Gbaja Close Surulere
LAGOS 11 April 2017

CONSTRUCTION OF A BLOCK OF 6 X 3 BEDROOM MARRIED
OFFICERS QUARTERS AT SAM ETHNAN AIR FORCE BASE IKEJA

1. | am directed to convey approval for your company to carry out the
construction of a block of 6 x 3 bedroom Married Officers’ Quarters

(MOQ) at Sam Ethnan Air Force Base, lkeja, Lagos. The project is
subject to the following terms:

a. Project must be strictlly in accordance with the attached
certified and approved BOQs and drawings (Enclosures 1 and 2)
as certified by the Director of Works, Headquarters Nigerian Air
Force.

b.  The total value of the project is Ninety Nine Million, Eight
Hundred and Two Thousand, Three Hundred and Ninety One
Naira, Fifty Seven Kobo (N99,802,391.57) only inclusive of 5%
Withholding Tax.

¢.  Completion period is 16 weeks from the date of this letter,
and not exceeding 31 July 2017.

d.  One Hundred per cent (100%) of the total contract value shall
be paid into your account upon the presentation of an Advance
Payment Guarantee (APG) from a reputable financial institution in
Nigeria, from which fifteen per cent (15%) of the total contract value
shall be drawn immediately as mobilization. Further draw down
shall be based on authorization by the undersigned after the
performance of agreed milestones as follows:

(1) Completion of first milestone — 20%.

(2) Completion of second milestone — 20%.
(3) Completion of third milestone - 20%.
(4) Completion of fourth milestone - 15%.

1
RESTRICTED

E-Mail: dproc@airforce mil 1



RESTRICTED

(5) Retention fee (5%) — Six (6) months from date of hand
over of site to the NAF.

(6)  Administration of contingencies — 5% to be expended,
only on instructions from Headquarters Nigerian Air Force.

e. Detailed breakdown for milestone payment is at Annex A.

f. The offer price is fixed and shall not be subject to any
variation.

2. Please confirm acceptance of this offer in writing within 4 days from
the date of this letter. Furthermore, you may wish to contact the
undersigned and the Director of Works at Headquarters Nigerian Air
Force Abuja for further details and necessary documentation.

3.  Congratulations and please accept the warm regards of the Chief

of the Air Staff.

CT DIl
Air Vice Marshal
for Chief of the Air Staff

Annex:

A. Breakdown of Valuation for Milestone Payment for New Construction
Works (Bungalow).

Enclosures:

1.  Certified BOQ.
2.  Certified Architectural and Technical Drawings.

”

RESTRICTED



RESTRICTED

CONTROL NO-........ 1068............. NAF-PIMT-WORK-TOOL FORM-20

NAF PIMT FINAL JOB COMPLETION CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

Job Title...... CONSTRUCTION OF A BLOCK OF 6 X 3 BEDROOM
MARRIED OFFICERS’ QUARTERS AT SAM ETHNAN AIR FORCE BASE

Date of Awardu.......... 11 APRIL 2017 ............
Job Location............. SAM ETHNAN AIR FORCE BASE IKEJA ..............

Comparw/Beneficiary's Name:.... MESSRS OMRON CONSTRUCTION

Address.... SUIT CC 16B GBUJA SHOPPING MALL 1 GBUJA CLOSE

Job-Quality: Good |y | Poor

Having duly m&pectadfmjobdewrd)edxuboveg I certify that it

iy salisfactorilywraatisfactordy completed: The final payment
to-the Company/Beneficiawy convtherefore be made:

Defecty Liability Period (6 MONTHS) Comumences...23 NOVEMBER 2017,




Construction of 6 x Three Bedroom Officers Quarters, Sam Ethnan Airforce Base,
Ikeja, Lagos State.
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I8" March, 2017

The Managing Director,
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Suite CC 168, Gboja Shopping Mall, Igbaja Close, Surulere-Lagas,

.....................................................................

SUBHEAD- NISO009015793
| am directed to reler to your recent lender on the above subject matter and
Renovation of
e antorm you that you have been awarded contract tor the
| No. 1Bedroom Semi-detached Flar at Hesha, Osun State Command

A a Total contract sum of N4,842,137.73 (Four Million, Eight Hundred and
Forty-two Thousand, One Hundred and Thinty-seven Naira, Sevents <tour Koba)

(4) Weeks
Yo are expected to complete work within
tronn the date of your receipt of this letter

2 You should also, report to the Legal Adviser for signing of the Contract

Agreement and Assistunt Comptroller General of Immigration (Works) (o
specilications and further directives, please

Congratulations B

N -
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WORKS AND PROCUREMENT "
, = B kale
MAE 38 e
hiephona 1341 - 875
Blegmm MIGRAION MM ORRE U
3 Manch

The Managing Director,
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Suite CC 16D, Gboja Shopping Mall, [gbaja Close, Surulere-Lagos.
R A L e L L T T iilIli..llll--ii..|.|4.lj-'-l.....lo..

I *#E L T T T R, T adgaaiwi .--.‘.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE
Renovation of | No. | Bedroom Semi-detached Flat at [di-Irok o
Control Post, Ogun State Command.

SUBHEAD- NISO0090 18792
I am directed 1o refer to vour recent tender an the sbove subrect matter i
Renon ation o
to intorm you that you have been swarded contract for the
P Noo 1Bedroom Semi-detached Flat ot Idi-lroko Contriol  Puost, ¢ Ml Ntate
Command

at o Total contract sum of N4,872,01 1,30 (Four Million. Eight Hundred .nd
Seveniy-tour Thousand, Eleven Naira, Thiry Kobo)
only. VAT Inclusive. See attached list tor details

(4) Weeks
You are expected to complete work within
trom the date of your receipt ot this letter.

-

a You should also, report to the Legal Adviser tor signing of the Contract
Agreement and Assistant Comptroller General of Immigration (Works) 10
specifications and further direetives. please

: € omerntulations

i —_—
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—  AUGOF ANENE PO
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(ADVANCED COPY)

JOB COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

With reference to your leftec Ref NISIABJWORKS 174/1V daled 171
October. 2017 | wish to.cenlfy that the Company OMRON CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY (NIG.) LIMITED which was awardéo the contract for Renovation

of 1 Not Bedroom Sémi-Detached Fiat at idiroko Control Post. Ogun State

W $he contrgce

Command has satistactonly completec the ob as specheo

T e 1
Gl RS

sward under the Supervisior of ENGR. U. OGUNBOYE (DS C

photegraphs anached

k- A You may wish to considerseftiament of the financal consigeration unger

the contractual obligation, piease

)~
BAYEROJU, A. 0. 71" A a .yt -]

COMPTROLLER OF IMMIG N SERVICE [




- A NIGERIA IMMIGRATION SERVICE

25 HEADQUARTERS
“ WORKS AND PROCUREMENT

PMEB 38 Orectumite

. Hedt - hALRR A LR
Rlephone 1341875 N LALL W
Eiegmm MIGRATON Dote 29" March, 21

The Managing Director,
OMRON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Suite CUBB (baja Shoppung Mall,

I Gibaga Close, Surulere, Lagos

WA

Renovation of 1 No 1 Bedroom Semi - Detached Fiat at Maingo Barracks Loweos! Jos
Plateau State

SUBHEAD- NIS0009G15793

I 'am directed 10 refer 1o Your recent tender on the above subject imatter and
Rencvatior
10 inform you that you have been aw arded contract for the |
of 1Ns 1 Badroom Sem - Detachad Fiat at Maingo Barracks Loweost Jos Plateay Srate
at & total contract sum of NA.636,930 9§ Four Million, S:x Hundred 4 o oty
SN Thousand, Nine Hundred and Forty Natira, Ny Kok Uil
VAT Inclusive. See attached Jist for details

f=+1 Weeks

You dre expected 1o complete work within
from the date of s our receipt of this leter
. You should alse, repon 10 the Legsl Adviser fo sErting of the Conte

\gteement and Assistant Comptroller General of Immigration (Procurement) 1o
pecifications and further directives please

: Congratilntions -
e

- * » S =
— b U 4L
— Y RS

=

=TT NCGOT ANKNT
SECREIARY. IST 1
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PLANTS & EQUIPMENT

OMRON
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iist of Company Equipment
OMRON Construction's in-house fleet of plant and equipment offers a

large and diverse range of application to deliver on every type of
constfruction project; we take a step further by ensuring these equipment
are well maintained by professionals and kept in excellent condition.

Our extensive in-house fleet of plant and equipment can be mobilized
efficienfly and relocated locally to the most remote environments,
bringing specific sector expertise, innovation and strategic thinking fo
every scheme we work on.

From cranes to compressors, excavators to rollers, we offer our clients the
reassurance that only highest qudlity eguipment, manufactured to
exacting safety and environmental standards are used on our projects we
purchase quality equipment from leading manufacturers, and ensure it is
serviced in accordance with their recommendations and to the best
health and safety standards.

We dlso ensure that only cerificated staff operates construction plants
unsupervised. Our plants are operated only when in safe condition and
suitable for work. Information on safe operations and maintenance of
construction plant as provided by the manufacturer, supplier and safety
authonty are introduced during training of staff on the use of such
equipment effectively and safely.

EQUIPMENT & DESCRIPTION TYPE Average Utilization
BULLDOZER DsR BHRS
D7R BHRS
D8R 8HRS
D9R BHRS
CUTTER SUCTION DREDGER 12 X12 8HRS
14X 14 8HRS
16x16 8HRS
16x18 BHRS
20x20 BHRS
WHEEL LOADER 980G 8HRS
966G 8HRS
950G 8HRS
COMPACTORS CSS63E BHRS
CP563E BHRS
P5150C 8HRS
CB534D 8HRS

OMRON



EQUIPMENT & DESCRIPTION TYPE Average Utilization
EXCAVATOR 330CL 30TON BHRS
325CL 25TON 8HRS
320CL 20TON 8HRS
3s50L S0TON 8HRS
wheeled 20TON 8HRS
BHRS
SWAMP BUGGY 3290 BHRS
BACKHOLE LOADER 428D BHRS
4200 8HRS
GRADER 140H BHRS
14H BHRS
12H BHRS
GROVE CRANE AOTON BHRS
GOTON BHRS
J0TON DURMP TRUCK CHE13 BHRS
ARTICULATED DUMP TRUCKS BHRS
LOWBOY TRAILER/TRACTOR CH613 BHRS
AHRS
ASPHALT PLANT 110T/H BHRS
MOBILE CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT 50 m'fh BHRS
DRUM ROLLERS (EOMAG) BW216 DH4 BHRS
KNUCKLE BOOM TRUCKS BHRS
WRECKER [TOW] 8HRS
DIESEL TRUCKS 8HRS
WATER TANKER BHRS
GEN/TRUCK 110w EHRS
GEN/TRUCK 300KW BHRS
GEN/TRUCK A00KW BHRS
CRAMNES 100FEET HIGH BHRS

CEMENT VOLUMETRIC MIXER

AIR COMPRESSOR BHRS

BOREHOLE RIGS

CRAWLER RIGS




LocAlL CoNTENT PoLiCY
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Local Content Pellcy

OMRON Construetion Company is @ whelly Indigenous Nigeron Company
and we have respect in our local content policy. As part of our staffing
peolicies, all our management cum senior siafl are Nigerians. Key staff are
sponsored 1o resource center for furtherance of iheir knowledge, We also
sponsor our Engineers fo atfending Workshops, Seminars and Conferences
which are organized by the relevant engineering bodies viz; Nigerian
Society of Engineers, NSE: Council for Reguiation of Engineering in Nigerig,
COREN:; Nigerian Institution of Builders. NIOB: and Council of Registered
Builders in Nigeria. CORBON. Even other technicians and artisans are sent
for further fraining and upgrade of knowledge as well.

In further testimony of our commitment to Nigerian Local Content Policy,
we tend to potronize our local raw materials cum its finished products in
the areas of doors. cement. agro allied efc. We alse make use of other
local materials in the consiruction industry.

How Responsive Is OMRON At The End Of All Projects?

We have a 95% client retention rate which we achieve by making sure
you are 100% satisfied every time. on every project, The reason we have
been given opportunities to bulld multiple projects for our clients s not
imited to our performance curing construction. Equally important is our
approach to client service during the initial preconsiruction phaose all the
way through the occupancy and warranly period. Our client service
philosophy centers on the notion of treating your needs and facilities as if
they were our own,

At the complefion of your project, we can provide you with teedback
mechanisms with o web-based issues tracking scliware program which
centralizes all of the project’s electronic documents, including operations
and mainfenance manuals. contract documents. as built documents.
and models, for your convenience. The program allows you fo record any
lssues, and it immediately notifies us of the issue. One of our in-house
specialists will be on the job site as soon as possible to mest with you and
identify a solution, regardiess of whether the call occurs after

the warranty period. )

| ©

OMAON



The bottom line is that we care about what we bulld and for whom we
bulld . We view ourselves as part of your team and want you o rely on us
for all your bullding needs. not only because we build great buildings, but
because we provide vou with the personal aftention and exceptienal
service you would expect 0s a valued client,



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY




Corporate Soclal Responsibllity

We get involved by providing donations of our time. meney. materials ang
labour. We organize group opportunities with different causes ana
Charitles and also encourage employees o valunteer in our community,

Similarly. we recruit indigenes of the community where we are employed
fo work. A deliberate effort Is alwoys made to add value to the
community even long ofier projects ore completed. The company's
current community development strotegies are aimed af econgmic
empowerment of the people ang creating conditions that would enable
fhem achieve sustainable development.

Furthermore. we offer vacotion Jobs ond industrial attachments to
students in higher institutions of learning, enabling them to obtain
practical experience in o wide range of business and technical skills in the
Infrastructural ang construction industry.

Conclusively we are curently providing potable water for some rural
areas in Nigerig, thereby adding value to their lives.
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Contact Details
OMRON Construction Company

Office Address: Suite CC16B
Gbagja Shopping Mall
1 Gbgja Close
Surulere, Lagos

Tel - 234-012956404
234-012956750

www.omronconstruction.com.ng
info@omronconstruction.com.ng

Contact Person;

Name: Jameel Olatunji
Tel: 234-8093897333
Email: jomeel.olatunji@hotmail.com

OMRON



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196

